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TRFM GIPPSLAND LEAGUE 2017 - ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING

WEDNESDAY 6tH DECEMBER 2017
MORWELL BOWLING CLUB

1. | Present
Brian Quigley, John Brookes, Daniel Heathcote, Tim Sexton — AFL
Gippsland
Judi Buhargiar — NV
Dennis Quigley, Scott Pearce, Daryl Couling, Glenn Wright — Advisory
Committee
Rob Soulsby, Heather Knight — Bairnsdale
Chris Soumilas, Dianne Lehmann - Drouin
Mal Mackie, Rob Van Rooy — Leongatha
Manny Gelagotis — Moe
Brendan Blackshaw, Paul Spagnolo - Morwell
Trevor Gordijn- Sale
Andrew Livingstone, Paul Van Iwaarden - Traralgon
Chris Blackwood, Karen Baum - Warragul
Kris Baker — Wonthaggi Power
Jack Huxtable, Steven Sykes, Roger Smith — Life Members
2. | Apologies
Rod Connelly, Carlie Dwyer, Karen Proctor, Lachlan Sim — Advisory
Committee
Travis Switzer — AFL Gippsland
Belinda Porter - Maffra
Adrian Gravener — Life Members
3. | Minutes of previous Annual General meeting 2016
Moved that the minutes of the previous AGM are true and correct.
Moved: Traralgon Second: Leongatha Carried
4. | Minutes of SGM 15t March 2017
Moved that the minutes of the previous AGM are true and correct.
Moved: Leongatha Second: Warragul Carried
5. | Gippsland League report

Travis provided report in the Annual Report. Tim tabled and thanked previous
board and advisory committee. Touched on finals catering and the positive
outcome from incorporating all 10 clubs. Disappointing result at Interleague.
Harmit on board as coach for 2018. Thanked TRFM and David McDonald.
Thanked Brian Quigley and commissioners. Brian Quigley thanked Shaun
Mooney for contribution to the league.

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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6. | Financial Report

Daniel tabled finance statements in the Annual Report.

League made a loss in 2017 of $39,686. This was on the back of the League
investing significantly on our clubs with a $30k fee reduction for 2017, near
$50k spend on club grants and investments, a $30k investment in association
umpires for reserves and fourths matches and the removal of the finals
hosting fees.

Clubs each made a $5.1k profit from finals catering. Money was given to all
10 clubs or removed from existing debts. 2017 finals was down, mainly due to
the weather. Grand Final gate remained steady around the $50k take.
Records sold out for the first time in recent years.

Moved: Morwell Second: Traralgon Carried

7. Other Business

Conformation of club fees
League Fees to remain the same as previous years. League to continue to

invest in projects to benefit clubs.

Conformation of Gate prices

The motion was moved to raise the gate fee to $12. Clubs voted on raisng
the price.

For—-2 Against — 8 (Maffra placed proxy vote)

Prices to stay the same

General Business

Auditor Appointment (as per bylaws) — Rucker Financial

League to investigate Record options with a print and online option for 2018

Closed: 7:30pm

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report 3
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OFFICE BEARERS 2018

TRFM GIPPSLAND LEAGUE 2018
League Manager: Daniel Heathcote

AFL Gippsland: Travis Switzer, Tim Sexton, Damen Francis

Gippsland League Advisory Committee: Carlie Dwyer, Karen Proctor, Scott Pearce, Lachlan Sim, Rod Connelly,

Dennis Quigley, Glenn Wright

INDEPENDENT TRIBUNAL

Chair: Neil Meredith
Secretary: Gavin Foenander
Members: Henry Scholtes, Erin Thorsen, Jack Walkley

Kevin Johnson, John Gallus, Lance Hunt

George Nicola, Bruce Martin, Bill Scott
Club President Secretary Treasurer
Bairnsdale Rob Soulsby Eb Mooney Bernie Eastman
Drouin Chris Soumalis Rod Dunlop Raelene Fry
Leongatha Mal Mackie Sylvia Vagg Trevor Walder
Maffra Stephen Saunders  Joh Gaw Belinda Porter
Moe Manny Gelagotis Liesl McKay Lis Keilty
Morwell Paul Spagnolo Jeff Spiers Brendan Blackshaw
Sale Trevor Gordijn Zoe Hanley Scott Pearce
Traralgon Andrew Livingstone Lorraine Paulet Steve Jobling
Warragul Chris Blackwood Kim Weller Jeremy Chaffer
Wonthaggi Pete Liddle John McCurdy Jenny Brown

4 2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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FOOTBALL NETBALL

PREMIERS
Senior— Mort Kennedy Memorial Cup - Leongatha
Reserves - W.J Doherty Cup - Leongatha

Under 18s - M.A Fox Memorial Cup - Traralgon

Under 16s - J. Keating/B. Cunningham Cup - Bairnsdale

BEST & FAIREST
Seniors - Trood Award and Rodda Medal
Tom Marriott (Leongatha)

Reserves — Hartley Medal

James Heslop (Moe)

Under 18s - Wilkinson Medal

Ewan Williams (Traralgon)

Under 16s - Shaw/Carter Medal

Luis D'’Angelo (Traralgon)
GIPPSLAND LEAGUE FOOTBALL MVP
Simon Deery (Bairnsdale)

GOAL KICKING
Seniors - J.G Lawless memorial award
Chris Dunne (Leongatha)
Reserves - Nathan Trotto (Leongatha)
Under 18s - Jacob Van Iwaarden (Traralgon)
Under 16s - Byron Vickery (Bairnsdale)
MOST DISCIPLINED CLUB AWARDS
Overall -Moe FNC
AGA ROOKIE OF THEYEAR

Kim Drew (Warragul)

PREMIERS
A Grade-Moe
B Grade - Traralgon
C Grade — Maffra
17&U - Maffra
15&U - Sale
13&U -Sale
BEST & FAIREST

A Grade - Hutchison Medal

Renee Cook (Warragul)

B Grade - Dawn Pearce Medal

Carly Mullen - Bianconi (Moe)

C Grade - Karen Proctor Medal

Sarah Edey (Maffra)

17&U - Kevin Hogan Trophy
Leyla Berry (Maffra)

15&U - Olivia Barnett (Sale)

13&U - Zac Mabilia (Wonthaggi Power)
GIPPSLAND LEAGUE NETBALL MVP
Renee Cook (Warragul)

GOAL SHOOTERS
A Grade - Taylin Gourley (Traralgon)
B Grade - Melissa Burton (Warragul)
C Grade - Anna Gaw (Maffra)

17 & Under - Patty Mclnness (Moe)
15 & Under - Alahna Arnason (Leongatha)
AGA ROOKIE OF THEYEAR

Chloe Radford (Morwell)
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It has been another successful season for the TRFM Gippsland League both on
and off the field. The past 12 months have presented a few challenges on the
field but our member clubs and their executives have done an outstanding job
to field teams that produce the standard of football and netball which contin-
ues to makes us the premier competition in Gippsland. As many would agree
Grand Final day 2018 was a great case for this with the action on the field and
court of a very high standard, culminating in two classic Senior and A Grade
Grand Finals.

This was the second year of the AFL Gippsland governance model and off the
field the League has continued to invest in it's member clubs and the football/netball products. Some
key areas of investment were the netball representative programs and football interleague programs, live
streaming of matches via AGA Gippsland TV and the continued investment in association umpires. Since
2016 the League has invested over $20,000 extra per season to provide clubs with association umpires in
the most grades possible allowing our volunteers more time to enjoy the games.

There were a number of new initiatives this season and from all reports the inclusion of the digital record
to compliment our printed product was a success. The League also invested in live streaming of matches
where we saw the senior football match between Wonthaggi Power and Bairnsdale air live through AGA
Gippsland League TV along with the Senior Interleague match. We also invested in a broader reach for
our Grand Final audience with the live streaming with full graphics for all of our football Grand Finals in
2018 including the Fourths, Thirds and Reserves. The League also hosted a night final at Traralgon Rec-
reation Reserve. It seemed like a real benefit not only to our League but to football in the region with the
MGFL Grand Final at Morwell and the NGFNL Preliminary Final at Churchill we gave our marquee game
the opportunity for a standalone time slot. There were a few mixed reviews from the papers however our
facts say that from 2017 to 2018, we had over 480 extra people through the gate this year and took over
$4000 extra on the gate. The attendance was also 180 higher than any recorded figure we have pushing
over the 2000 patrons mark for the first time in our recorded history for the 2nd Semi Final.

There are a number of personal thank-yous for this year for special people who have supported and
taken an active role in assisting the League this season. These men and women continue to ensure of
representative programs are the best in the area with their hard work. A huge thank you to our netball
representatives led by Advisory Committee members Carlie Dwyer and Karen Proctor. Our coaches Jo
Ballinger, Stacie Gardiner, Krissy Travers, Shannon Freeman, Bernard Dillon, Taylah Ballinger done an
outstanding job this year and team manager Jodie Galea also contributed a power of work the get the
players on the court. Carlie, Karen, Jo, Jodie most of you would have seen running the netball at all finals.
Their efforts and support in the netball finals operations makes the finals run. Thank you also to Rosalie
& Luana Brock who were also present at many finals. In the football landscape our representative coach-
es again were first class. Harmit Singh done an amazing job bringing together the senior side to push the
League back up the AFL Victoria rankings. His professionalism and work behind the scenes is a huge fac-
tor behind the success of the program. Kristian Gray again did what Pistol does and take the 18's boys to
the top winning both the Evan's Cup and Community Champs. It was a tougher year for Pistol with player
availability but his hard work ensured we managed to bring home the cups. A huge thanks to Kevin Foley
who stepped up and coached the 16's this year. Kev stepped in last minute after a late coach withdrawal
and pulled together a very competitive side that represented the League proudly. Thanks to Kev for his
efforts.

The advisory committee provided a great voice for the League again in 2018. The committee stepped up
a number of times this year and made some great recommendations. Being the final year of our current
service agreement and current advisory committee’s terms | thank all the original 9 members for their
counsel and positive impact the have made on the League.

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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Our League sponsors have again been magnificent in their support and investment in the TRFM Gippsland
League product. Our major naming rights sponsor TRFM and David McDonald's continued support allows
the League to reach new heights with our exposure within the region and beyond. AGA and Anthony Mag-
nuson are a huge supporter of the League and allow us to produce AGA Gippsland League TV and the AGA
Rookie of the Year amongst other things. A huge thank-you to our other major partners including McDon-
alds Gippsland, The Drain Man and Paul & Prue Hill from our new partner Gippsland Physiotherapy Group.
Gippsland Physiotherapy Group are major sponsors of our football interleague programs for 2018 & 2019.
We thank them for coming on board and Gerard Farrell for his efforts at Interleague this year providing our
representative players with elite physio services at the trainings and games. This is just another detail that
sets the TRFM Gippsland League apart from the others. Metricon Homes continue to support our netball
representative programs. The League is proud to offer our representative players the opportunity to com-
pete without charging players for their uniforms and the support of Metricon allows this to happen. Over
the past few years we have invested in the League image at these events in both the football and netball
landscapes. We are a leader in this area and going the extra length to kit out our players with all the on-
field & off-field gear without cost including polos, netball warm up jackets, socks, hoodies, bags etc that
our players keep as a thanks for their efforts in representing the League.

These representative programs were again a huge success dating back to December last year when the
Eastern Zone Premier Netball Competition was created. TRFM Gippsland League ensured the Open
division would run by submitting two teams with a number of our elite players putting up their hands to
play. Our grades came away with a clean sweep winning the 15s, 17s & Open with our Blue team defeating
our red team in the Open final. The Open side again had a big win at the Community Championships over
Murray NA to cap of their representative season. Our 13s, 15s & 17s all qualified from Association Cham-
pionships through to the Melbourne Finals. Our 13s, 15s and 17s were runner up in their divisions at the
Eastern Zone Association Championships. On the football side our Senior team bounced back from the
disappointment of 2017 with a huge win at home over Murray FL. We had 8 teams represented on the day
which was great for the League. It was especially pleasing to see 24 committed players put their hand up
for the League. Trainings were well attended and their seemed to be a real connection with the group that
we hope continues in 2019. The junior teams also enjoyed successful campaigns. The 18s won both tro-
phies available to them while the 16s managed to come runner up at the Evan's Cup just missing out in the
final game of the day. The League invests a lot of time and money into the programs and it is great to see
the end product when the players, staff and volunteers are out at the events representing the League with
pride. It would be remiss of me not to mention our two trainers Trev Blandford and John Shiels who are
always there to help out when required and make my job a lot easier. Thanks to you both.

A final mention goes to our member clubs. The League has undergone significant change over the past
two years and our clubs have been fantastic in their approach and open mindedness to initiatives put for-
ward. Our League is one of the most progressive and the we hope that the League and member clubs can
continue to grow into the future.

Daniel Heathcote
Leagues Manager
AFL Gippsland

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report 7
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TRFM Gippsland League would like to thank all
of our major partners, sponsors and suppliers for
their support in 2018. Their contributions have
allowed the regions premier league to grow and
prosper again this year with significant financial
and equipment resources being invested in the

clubs.

TRFM has been a major supporter and driver
for the promotion of the League over the past
few years and continues to help grow the game.
This season TRFM also hosted the 2018 Season
Launch which was a huge success.

Apprenticeships Group Australia is one of our
leagues major partners and their support of AGA
Gippsland League TV has allowed the product
to grow significantly in 2018 to include the live
streaming of all football grand finals for the first

time.

Gippsland Physiotherapy Group have come on
board for 2018 & 2019 as major partners of the

SPONSORS 2018

football interleague programs. Their support helped
our teams get on the park and take home 3 trophies
this year at representative level.

Our netball programs receive a significant boost
with the support of Metricon Homes and McDon-
alds Gippsland. Metricon has been a long time
sponsor of the League and the partnership helps
the League deliver the best representative netball
programs in Gippsland. McDonalds Gippsland are in
their third year with the League and our partnership
continues to grow the game at local level.

The Drain Man was in it's second year of our part-
nership and have assisted in providing a number of
initiatives including the upgrade of the trainers and
runners uniforms. Thanks also to our long term ad-
vertisers the National's Darren Chester who is a big
supporter of our Record. Gippsland Cosmetic Laser
Clinic, Traralgon Greyhounds, Rent 4 Keeps, SS Hire,
Greenhams Gippsland all sponsor awards or adver-
tise in our Record. Thank-you for your support.

|Sponsors | Notes

TRFM Major Sponsor

AGA GL TV and Rookie Sponsor
McDonalds Netball Sponsor, Shooting Star sponsor
Drain Man Trainers and runners
Gippsland Physio Group Major partner football interleague
Metricon Netball Rep Team Sponsor

Gippsland Cosmetic Laser Clinic
Warragul & Traralgon Greyhounds
Greenhams

Rent4Keeps

Valley Trophy Centre

Nationals

Prime 7

Sherrin

Loco

S&S Hire

Renewed for 2018
New 2018

A Grade MVP & Record ad
Record Ad
Record Ad
Record and web advertising
Trophy sponsorship
Record Ad
TV advertising

32 Finals footballs and 6 interleague footballs free
$2000 towards league representative clothing

Record Ad

Total sponsorship 2018: $86,000 excluding contra

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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To be honest, the 2017 loss to the Yarra Valley was an embarrassing one for players,
coaches & officials.

In 2018 we would face the Murray F.L at home keen to put up a better effort & climb our
way back up the rankings. A lot of planning & preparation went in to this game & from
my perspective | wanted players who wanted to play for the jumper.

We had a number of players from the initial squad withdrawal due to injury / availability,
however we had kept a good core group of players & some exciting young prospects
who committed to training & brought great energy / enthusiasm. 8 of the 10 Gippsland
League clubs were represented with only Maffra & Warragul not having representatives
whilst Cade Maskell would Captain with Bob McCallum (Vice Captain) would later prove
influential.

We started really well with strong investment from the group to lead narrowly at 1/4 time - we were made to pay for
some mistakes & our use of the ball needed to improve. A really positive 2nd quarter for us with Eddie Morris, Tom Mar-
riott & Chris Dunne all looking dangerous whilst the back 6 were superb nullifying there opponents. Our 3rd quarter
was where we broke the game open kicking 8 goals to set up a 62 point win. We had a number of debutants this year &
it was great to see them get reward for effort.

Thank you to my support staff (Brad Dean - Mids, Dan Musil - Emergency / Runner, Michael Henderson (Rotations),
Gary Connelly (Backs), Liam Durkin (Runner) & also Trev Blandford from Moe FNC who did a power of work once again.
I would also like to thank Daniel Heathcote & the Gippsland League board for the opportunity to again coach the pro-
gram & also want to thank the players and club coaches for there support. Also a thanks to Gippsland Physio Group for
their support of the program and especially Gerard Farrell who helped get the boys on the field.

With the current rankings it appears that we will face the Bendigo FL in 2019, we very much look forward to the oppor-
tunity to break back in to the Top 10.

Harmit Singh
Gippsland League Coach

WORKSAFE COMMUNITY CHAMPIONSHIPS
TED SUMMERTON RESERVE - MOE
MAY 19TH 2018

COACH: HARMIT SINGH
CAPTAIN: CADE MASKELL

DEFEATED MURRAY FL

2018 TRFM Gippsland League senior interleague football team:

Bob McCallum, Tom Barr, Eddie Morris (Drouin), Chris Dunne, Tom Marriott, Cade Maskell, Luke
Bowman (Leongatha), James Blaser, Tyson Biffin, Darnell Grech, Charlie Rieniets, Mitch Stanlake
(Moe), James Jacobsen, Ryan Hearn (Morwell), Jordan Dessent (Sale), Kody Wilson, Lee Stockdale,
Mark Collison, Haydn Hector, Michael Jacobson, Connor Ambler, Jackson McMahon (Traralgon),
Shannon Bray (Wonthaggi Power). Emergency: Daniel Musil (Morwell)

10 2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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COMMUNITY CHAMPIONSHIPS

TED SUMMERTON RESERVE

MAY 17TH 2018

TRFM GIPPSLAND LEAGUE

18 & UNDER

COACH: KRISTIAN GRAY
CAPTAIN: JOSH GALEA
DEFEATED MURRAY FL

/....a’é(rf
gippsland
physiotherapy
group

Nic Bulmer, Jackson Smith (Bairnsdale), Dylan Garnham, Jacob Lamers, Jordan Hill, Ben Perry,
Cam Olden (Leongatha), Joseph Ziino (Maffra), Josh Galea, Nathan Balfour (Moe), Shea Burzese
(Morwell), Mitchell Bown (Sale), Thomas McMahon, Kade Marsh, Isaac Copeland, Kaijah Noda,
Jacob van lwaarden, Liam Deering, Peter Strong (Traralgon), Sam Fennell, Braxton Ah Mat, Bailey
Quaife and Ryley Green (Warragul)

EVANS PETROLEUM CUP
YINNAR RECREATION RESERVE

JULY 11TH 2018

18 & UNDER

COACH: KRISTIAN GRAY

Nic Bulmer
Jackson Smith
Blake Fulton
Dylan Garnham
Jacob Lamers
Ben Perry

Tom Vander Kolk
Josh Hastings

16 & UNDER

Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha

COACH: KEVIN FOLEY

Caleb Marsh
Byron Vickery

F Robertson-Edgar
Jahmain Harrison
Harry Vanderzalm
Travis Nash
Declan Scriven
Mathew Devon

Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Drouin
Drouin
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Moe

Hayden Molesworth Moe

Joseph Ziino

Max Gravener
Josh Galea
Nathan Balfour
Jordan Wilson
Taylor Stephenson
Thomas McMahon
Kade Marsh

Mathew Heywood
Blake Dyson

Tom Cailie

Damian Hough
Nathan Noblett
Cooper Whitehill
Mason Hawkins
Jayson Musgrove
Harrison Middleton

Maffra
Maffra

Moe

Moe
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon

Moe
Moe
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon

Jacob Van lwaarden Traralgon

Liam Deering Traralgon
Peter Strong Traralgon
Sam Fennell Warragul
Braxton Ah Mat Warragul
Bailey Quaife Warragul
Ryley Green Warragul
Joshua Bates Wonthaggi
Jake Kallady Warragul
Matt Boyles Warragul
Connor lves Warragul
Kye Benson Wonthaggi
Noah Anderson Wonthaggi
Cooper Smith Wonthaggi
Harrison Dawson Wonthaggi

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report 11
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EASTERN ZONE PREMER NETBALL COMPETITION (EZPNC)

TRFM Gippsland League Blue
Coach - Stacie Gardiner

Stacie Gardiner, Ruby Pratt, Ella Henderson (Drou-
in), Shannon Freeman (Moe), Daisy Hill (Morwell),

Stacey O'Brien, Caitlan Ponton (Traralgon), Renee

Cook (Warragul)

TRFM Gippsland League Red
Coach - Krissy Travers

Sarah Luke, Coco Henry, Paige Biddle (Maffra),
Maleah Travers, Emily Mclnnes, Samantha Waters
(Moe), Casey Sherriff (Morwell), Cassidy Smith,
Kasey Guttridge (Traralgon)

17 & Under
Coach - Krissy Travers

Zali Rogers (Leongatha), Emma Allman (Maffra),
Charlize Bird (Moe), Chloe Radford (Morwell),
Alex Stephenson (Sale), Chelsea Livingstone, Trax-
areq Hanratty, Matilda Van Berkel, Heidi Gaudion

(Traralgon)

15 & Under
Coach - Jo Ballinger

Chloe Brown, Alice Reid (Leongatha), Madelaine
Galea, Alyssa Anderson, Destiny Mackrell (Moe),
Cleo Fox, Maya Bown, Lara Van Der Voort, Ruby
Dillon (Sale), Alyssa Tangi (Traralgon)

12 2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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WORKSAFE COMMUNITY CHAMPIONSHIPS - v MURRAY NA
OPEN - COACH: STACIE GARDINER <) itrobe valle |
TRFM GIPPSLAND LEAGUE DEF MURRAY NA

2018 TRFM Gippsland League open
interleague team:

Stacie Gardiner (coach), Ebony Mum-
ford (Drouin), Nicola Marriott (Leon-
gatha), Shannon Freeman, Isabella
Hodgson (Moe), Claire Allison, Court-
ney Garth (Morwell), Stacey O'Brien,
Maddison Stockdale (Traralgon)

ASSOCIATION CHAMPIONSHIPS

17 & UNDER 17/U Champ — West Gippsland FN (15)
Coach: Taylah Ballinger def Gippsland League BLUE (12)

Chelsea Bowman — Wonthaggi Power, Alex Stephenson - Sale,
Heidi Gaudion - Traralgon, Chloe Radford - Morwell, Annabelle
Williams — Wonthaggi Power, Charlize Bird - Moe, Zali Rogers —
Wonthaggi Power, Patty Mclnnes - Moe, Chelsea Livingstone

- Traralgon

15 & UNDER 15/U Champ - Sale NA (15) def GL (9)
Coach: Shannon Freeman 15/U Reserve — GL (13) def Bairnsdale NA (9)

Jenny Wrigglesworth- Sale, Olivia Konstantly - Drouin, Mad-
elaine Galea - Moe, Holly Van Der Plight- Leongatha, Destiny
Mackrell - Moe, Cleo Fox- Sale, Ella Gown - Drouin, Meg Morris
- Moe, Alice Reid -Leongatha, Alyssa Anderson -Moe

13 & UNDER 13/U Champ - Sale NA (13) def

ia Di Gippsland L 8
Coach: Bernie Dillon ippsland League (8)

Olivia Rock - Moe, Ashely Paul - Mog, Calli Koch - Moe,
Emily Neocleous — Traralgon, Amali Adams — Traralgon,
Alexandra Beale - Sale, Ada Hill - Leongatha, Sienna Wynd -
Sale, Emma Farley — Traralgon, Zac Mabilla— Wonthaggi

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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Netball Victoria @UIGTUMH

It is with pleasure | provide the following netball report and take this opportunity to thank Daniel Heathcote for
the opportunity. What an exciting season as we watched two history making events unfold. Young male net-

ball player, Zac Mabilia from Wonthaggi was awarded the League’s best & fairest in the 13 & Under division, the
first time a boy has taken out the award. Zac was also the only boy involved in the Gippsland Sports Academy
Talented Player Program. Netball Victoria has released its Gender Equity Regulations which can be found on the
Netball Victoria website as well as resources to assist with work now being done to promote boys in netball.

In the second history making event we saw Moe defeat the highly fancied Traralgon in the A Grade Grand Final.
Traralgon was heading for its 10th Grand Final win and Moe had never played in a Gippsland League Grand Final.
A two goal difference saw Moe crowned as 2018 Premiers and | want to once again thank the League for giving
me the privilege of presenting the team with their Premiership Medals. On a disappointing note this season it
was decided not to call the netball finals. The finals have been called for the past two years and we hope work
can be done to see this happen again, however we were thankful for the opportunity to provide regular updates
to the broadcast team throughout the day.

Congratulations to Bairnsdale Football Netball Club Coach, Fran Fitzsimon who was named Netball Victoria's
Community Coach of the Year. Fran's hard work and dedication has been the foundation for many players com-
ing through the talent player pathway as she works tirelessly to teach the players skill and provide them with
opportunity.

Continuing on with the theme of success, congratulations to the East Gippsland Netball Region 15 & Under
team that came home from State Titles in Shepparton with a silver medal, many of those players hailing from the
Gippsland League and a number of them being selected in the Victorian 17 & Under Squad. | must also acknowl-
edge the depth of Gippsland League talent that competed in the Victorian Netball League, the State's highest
domestic competition, some of whom also featured on Grand Final day.

From an operations perspective a warm welcome to newly appointed Megan Avery, Eastern Region Co-ordinator
who joined the Netball Victoria family in August. | would also like to take this opportunity to welcome AFL Gipps-
land General Manager Ben Joske, undoubtedly coming in at a difficult time but | am looking forward to continu-
ing to work with you Ben. A huge thanks to Carlie Dwyer, Jodie Galea, Karen Proctor and Jo Ballinger who do so
much work behind the scenes to ensure netball remains dominant within the League. Their pro-active approach
will see netball continue to flourish as they work closely with Netball Victoria to deliver best practice. Further

to this | would like to take the opportunity to thank Daniel Heathcote who continues to offer strong support to
netball.

Well done to all involved and | look forward to continuing to work with you all in 2019.

Judi Buhagiar
Eastern Region Manager
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It has been another busy year in the development space for AFL Gippsland.

Our four football development managers — Adrian Bromage (East), Michael Roberts (South), George
Morgan (West) and Daryl Couling (Central) — have been hard at work developing and implementing
a broad range of activities to support clubs, leagues and other key stakeholders throughout their
respective regions.

Through the AFL Player Appearance Program and the annual AFL Community Camp, AFL Gippsland
was able to provide dozens of schools and football clubs with various degrees of access to AFL play-
ers for clinics, leadership talks and other community engagements.

Collingwood spent two days in the Latrobe Valley in February, while Hawthorn, St Kilda, Western
Bulldogs, North Melbourne, Richmond, Essendon, Melbourne and Carlton all visited at different
stages. Our FDMs all helped deliver the Toyota Good For Footy program, with four events held
across the region. The Sporting Schools Program continued to be rolled out to encourage participa-
tion, and Auskick Centres were supported, with pathways to local clubs a major focus.

Clubs were provided with opportunities to host education forums on various topics including Ice
and illicit drug awareness, mental health, LGBTI inclusion and domestic violence. These programs
help clubs ensure they are able to be welcoming and inclusive spaces for their communities, be-
yond the football field and netball court and it was great to see several TRFM Gippsland League
clubs take up these opportunities. Other initiatives, such as the Traralgon East Community Centre,
Community Connect project had an impact more broadly in the community.

Female football continued to grow, with an open women's development competition launched in
Gippsland to cater for the expanding number of clubs wishing to field a team in season 2019. Con-
gratulations to the Bairnsdale FNC who fielded a side in the inaugural competition. Add to this
various coach education sessions, support for community infrastructure funding applications and
pathway opportunities and there has been plenty of great work to be celebrated in Gippsland over
the past 12 months that will hold football in good stead into the future.

Ben Joske
Region General Manager
AFL Gippsland
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GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC
STATEMENT OF FINANCIAL POSITION
AS AT 31 OCTOBER 2018
Note 2018 2017
$
ACCUMULATED FUNDS
Accumulated Surplus brought forward 202,482 242,168
Current year net surplus / (deficit) 18,219 (39,686)
Total Member's Funds 220,701 202,482
This is represented by:
Assets
Current Assets
Cash at Banks 3 135,403 127,671
Receivables 112,962 74,263
Total Current Assets 248,365 201,934
Non-Current Assets
Property, Plant & Equipment 2 17 219
Total Non-Current Assets 17 219
Total Assets 248,382 202,153
Less: Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Accounts Payable 14,578 0
GST Payable 13,103 (329)
Total Current Liabilities 27,681 (329)
Total Liabilities 27,681 (329)
Net Assets 220,701 202,482

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.
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GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC
STATEMENT OF INCOME AND EXPENDITURE
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018
Note 2018 2017
Income
Administration Levy & Umpires fees 250,000 222,727
Grants 1,000 1,000
Finals Income 94,727 104,144
Fines 450 623
Inter League Income 8,468 5,500
Netball Fees 24,789 26,292
Sponsorship Income 78,249 85,713
Catering and Bar 81,243 102,836
Sundry Income - 4,925
Sales income 5,046 5,569
Total Income 543,972 559,329
less: Expenses
Advertising & Sponsorship 2,673 1,687
Affiliation Fees 124,665 122,231
Audit Fees 2,500 2,603
Bank Charges & Interest 180 180
Catering and Bar Expenses 82,184 102,836
Depreciation 202 393
Finals 59,368 68,758
Football Record 24,664 21,168
Game Day Filming 10,768 9,180
GL Netball Rep Teams 11,911 7,539
Honorariums & Salaries 4,200 6,427
Inter League 19,835 17,923
Investigation/ Tribunal Expenses 2,110 2,018
Investment Programs 4,545 49,561
Licences & Subscriptions 200 304
Meeting & Seminar 876 1,194
Presentation Night Function 7,889 11,620
Printing and Stationery 5,507 3,830
Replacement Equipment 6,761 10,891
Season Launch 1,580 6,123
Sundry 559 4,757
Umpires Fees paid 147,364 147,792
Total Expenditure 520,541 599,015
Current year operating surplus/(deficit) before income tax 23,431 (39,686)
Income tax expense 1(a) - -
Net current year operating (deficit)/surplus after income tax 23,431 (39,686)
Prior period adjustments (5,212) -
TOTAL OPERATING (DEFICIT)/SURPLUS &
COMPREHENSIVE INCOME 18,219 (39,686)
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GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC
STATEMENT OF CASH FLOWS

FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES

Receipts from Customers
Payments to suppliers
Net cash provided by (used in) operating activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES

Net cash provided by/(used in) Property, plant and equipment
Proceeds from sale of investments

Net cash provided by (used in) investing activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Net cash provided by (used in) financing activities

Net increase/(decrease) cash held
Cash at the beginning of year
Cash at the end of year

Reconciliation of Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities to

Operating Surplus/(Deficit)

Operating Surplus/ (Deficit)

Non-cash flows in deficit from ordinary activities
Depreciation

Changes in assets and liabilities
Decrease/(increase) receivables/prepaid
Decrease/(increase) in other assets
Increase/(decrease) in payable

Increase/(decrease) provisions

Net Cash used by operating activities

The accompanying notes form part of these financial statements.

FINANCIAL REPORT 2018

2018 2017
505,273 580,651
(497,541) (602,842)
7,732 (22,191)
7,732 (22,191)
127,671 149,862
135,403 127,671
23,431 (39,686)
202 393
(38,699) 21,322
22,798 (4,220)
7,732 (22,191)
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GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC
NOTES TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEAR ENDED 31 OCTOBER 2018

f) Accounts Receivable and other Debtors

Accounts receivable and other debtors include amounts due from the clubs as well as amounts receivable
from sponsorship. Receivables expected to be collected within 12 months of the end of the reporting period
are classified as current assets. All other receivables are classified as non-current assets.

g) Accounts Payable and other Payables

Accounts payable and other payables represent the liability outstanding at the end of the reporting period for
goods and services received by the association during the reporting period that remain unpaid. The balance
is recognised as a current liability with the amounts normally paid within 30 days of recognition of the
liability.

Note 2: Property, Plant and Equipment

2018 2017
$ $

Plant & Equipment at Cost 2,573 2,573
Less accumulated depreciation (2,569) (2,568)
4 5
Office Furniture & Equipment at Cost 8,646 8,646
Less accumulated depreciation (8,633) (8,432)
13 214
17 219

Note 3: Cash on Hand
Cheque Account 131,929 127,096
GL Spending Account 3,474 575

PaynGo Card - -
135,403 127,671
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF
GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC
Opinion

| have audited the financial report of Gippsland League Inc comprising the statement of financial position as at
31 October 2018, the income and expenditure statement and cash flows for the year then ended, notes
comprising a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory information, and the certification
by members of the committee on the annual statements giving a true and fair view of the financial position and
performance of the association.

In my opinion, the accompanying financial report presents fairly, in accordance with the Associations
Incorporation Reform Act 2012, the financial position of the association as at 31 October 2018 and its financial
performance for the year then ended in accordance with the accounting policies described in Note 1 to the
financial statements.

Basis for Opinion

| conducted my audit in accordance with Australian Auditing Standards. My responsibilities under those
standards are further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Report section of
my report. | am independent of the entity in accordance with the auditor independence requirements of the
ethical requirements of the Accounting Professional and Ethical Standards Board's APES 110 Code of Ethics
for Professional Accountants (the Code) that are relevant to my audit of the financial report in Australia. | have
also fulfilled my other ethical responsibilities in accordance with the Code.

| believe that the audit evidence | have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion.

Emphasis of Matter - Basis of Accounting

| draw attention to Note 1 of the financial report, which describes the basis of accounting. The financial report is
prepared to assist the entity in meeting its obligations under the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012.
As a result, the financial report may not be suitable for another purpose. My report is intended solely for the
entity and should not be distributed to or used by parties other than the entity. My opinion is not modified in
respect of this matter.

Responsibilities of Management and Those Charged with Governance

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial report in accordance with
the Associations Incorporation Reform Act 2012, and for such internal control as management determines is
necessary to enable the preparation of the financial report free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

In preparing the financial report, management is responsible for assessing the entity's ability to continue as a
going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the entity or to cease operations or has no realistic
alternative but to do so.

As part of an audit in accordance with the Australian Auditing Standards, | exercise professional judgement and
maintain professional scepticism throughout the audit. | also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial report, whether due to fraud or error,
design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient
and appropriate to provide a basis for my opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement
resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery,
intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.
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INDEPENDENT AUDITOR’S REPORT TO THE MEMBERS OF

GIPPSLAND LEAGUE INC

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are
appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of
the entity’s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates
and related disclosures made by the management.

Conclude on the appropriateness of the management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and,
based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions
that may cast significant doubt on the entity’s ability to continue as a going concern. If | conclude that a
material uncertainty exists, | are required to draw attention in my auditor’s report to the related disclosures in
the financial reporter, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify my opinion. My conclusions are based
on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of my auditor’s report. However, future events or conditions
may cause the entity to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial report, including the disclosures, and
whether the financial report represents the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves
fair presentation.

| communicate with the management regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that | identify during
my audit.

| also provide the management with a statement that | have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may
reasonably be thought to bear on my independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with the management, | determine those matters that were of most
significance in the audit of the financial report of the current period and are therefore the key audit matters. |
describe these matters in my auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the
matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, | determine that a matter should not be communicated in my
report because the adverse consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public
interest benefits of such communication.

Geoffrey B Johnson
Of Rucker DWC Pty Ltd
Chartered Accountants

Date:
Doncaster, Victoria
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The 2018 finals series was again met with high antici- for themselves and the increase in revenue from
pation. While there wasn't much change in the make 2017 is notable with the increase in the atten-
up of teams in the top grades there was certainly dance. As the figures show from our recorded
a few stories to play out. Warragul FNC saw their history the 2018 2nd Semi final was both a record
A Grade make the finals for the first time in recent gate take and crowd figure eclipsing the 2015 fig-
memory where they played off against local rivals ure. Traralgon FNC did a lot of work for this event
Drouin in the Elimination Final. It was a similar story and deserve a great amount of credit for hosting
at the top with Maffra and Leongatha leading the this marquee event.
football with Traralgon and Morwell again featuring
among the top netball sides. The action on the field Well done to all the
and courts in the finals series was at a very high qual- clubs and volun- !
ity and showed why we are the premier football and teers who assisted
netball competition. during the finals
series. The cater-
The Grand Final saw six of our ten member clubs ing system and
have sides compete. Traralgon dominated the netball finals itself does
fixturing with A through E— not run without
to 17 & Under all playing ' the hard work of
on the day. Moe featured both the League
in A & B Grade with and clubs. Above: 2018 saw Maffra compete in their

third straight senior football Grand Final

Leongatha and Maffra
playing off in the two
senior football grades.
Congratulations to all
premiers and a special
mention to Moe A Grade
who claimed the clubs ELIMINATION - Morwell Rec Reserve

first A Grade title. Rhove: The moment Georgia Moody Date: Sun 2 September

QUALIFYING - Western Park, Warragul
Date: Sat 1 September
Attendance: 1,347

shot the winning goal to claim Moe's
first A Grade title Attendance: 1820

Off the field, 2018 saw the second year of the shared
catering model in effect. While the weather wasn't

2nd SEMI - Traralgon Rec R
kind in patches, the model again showed how it can " raraigon Kec Reserve

benefit all involved with the clubs all getting a good Date: Sat 8 September
financial return from the finals. The figures on the Attendance: 2,105

next page show how some clubs would have strug-

gled to return a profit without the system on days 1st SEMI - Maffra Rec Reserve
where the weather wasn't great. This was also the Date: Sun 9 September
second year that the finals were spread outside the Attendance: 1,951

three centralised venues with matches at Warragul
and Maffra. Both venues were in great condition

and the clubs worked very hard to present a great PRELIMINARY - Ted Summerton Reserve, Moe

day. Unfortuntaley the figures for the catering model Date: Sat 15 September

aren't at the level the member clubs would have liked Attendance: 1,556

however there are always a number of factors that

can attribute to this. GRAND FINAL - Morwell Rec Reserve
) ) ) Date: Sat 22 September

Despite a few reports in the papers the night 2nd Attendance: 4,021

Semi Final seemed a success. The gate figures speak
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Qualifying Elimination | 2nd Semi 1st Semi Preliminary | TotalMinor | GrandFinal | Overall Total
2018 $9,496 $13,736 $15,587 $14,103 $11,827 $64,749 $40,120 $104,869
Crowd 1,347 1,820 2,105 1,951 1,556 8,779 4,021 12,800
2017 $11,573 $13,883 $11176 $14,534 $13,706 $64,872 $49,705 $114,577
Crowd 1,935 2,076 1,577 1,966 1,804 9,358 4,953 14,311
2016 $12,444 $14,856 $13,590 $14,538 $16,740 $72,168 $53,784 $125,952
Crowd 1,802 2,051 1,881 2,138 2,316 10,188 5,546 15,734
2015 $11190 $11,512 $11,886 $13,632 $19,094 $67,314 $54,590 $121,904
Crowd 1,660 1,672 1,739 1,922 2,635 9,628 5,615 15,243
2014 $10,326 $12,640 $11,460 $11,226 $13,968 $59,620 $41,641 $101,261
Crowd 1,573 1,795 1,707 1,624 2,012 8,711 4,293 13,004
2013 $11,100 $11,206 $12,072 $11,736 $16,308 $62,422 $43,753 $106,175
Crowd 1,692 1,625 1,710 1,652 2,312 8,991 4,409 13,400
2012 $11,388 $11,430 $11,280 $11,352 $10,998 $56,448 $42,816 $99,264
Crowd 1,665 1,588 1,608 1,529 1,537 7,927 4,548 12,475
2011 $10,068 $10,860 $10,398 $11,796 $14,532 $57,654 $40,274 $97,928
FINALS CATERING - BAR & CANTEEN INCOME v EXPENSES 2018
FINAL Venue Gate Bar Bar Bill Bar profit Catering gﬁltering g::;:ing ;:ct):ilt g:is::;i"ng Bar Roster
QUaliying | warragul | $9496 || $1146 | $2270 | s133) | | 5746 [ $3756 | 91380 | | $257  |wammacu | oroun
If::g:“ath" Morwell | $13.736 $3437 | $2,238 | $1199 $6,636 | $2753 | $3,883 $5081 | MORWELL | LEONGATHA
2nd Semi (T,(l"i‘éfgm $15587 | | $4,383 | $2.057 | $2.326 $7764 | $4,008 | $3756 $6,082 | TRARALGON | SALE
1st Semi Maffra | $14103 $3464 | $2,057 | $1407 $7740 | $4.289 | $3450 $4,857 | MAFFRA BAIRNSDALE
Preliminary | Moe $11,827 $1,982 | $2129 | $0147) $7096 | $481 | $2,.285 $2138 | moE WONTHAGGI
GrandFinal | Morwell | $407120 || $24,274 | $7083 | $17191 $16,301 | $2,823 | $13478 | | $30,670 %AE[%SE/\E{SN DROUN
TOTALS $38,685 | $17,842 | $20,844 | |$50,682 | $22,441 | $28,242 | | $49,085 | /'FEUes
TOTALS - EX GST TOTAL PROFIT
Total Catering &  $81,405 Total catering & $37492 $36,673 EX GST
bar revenue bar expenses
Total ext ip-  $5778
GST $7.963 ment 1ce & staft
TOTAL REVENUE ~ $89,368 expenses
2017 Carry over $1,462 $40,340 INC GST
expenses
GST $3,514
TOTAL EXPENSES  $48,246 TOTALSHAREPERCLUB  $4,034
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Shane Fyfe Sale
Mitch Dowse Sale
Jeb Mccleod Drouin

Daniel Bedggood Maffra
Michael Coombs Warragul
Lee Stockdale  Traralgon
Tom Barr Drouin
Hayden Browne Leongatha
Josh Hopkins Leongatha

Keiran Jones Maffra
Sam Pleming Maffra
Kuiy Jiath Morwell
Kody Wilson Traralgon
Dylan Loprese  Traralgon
Jordan Kingi Drouin
Jack Johnstone Maffra
ANthony Rosato Morwell

Michael Burge  Traralgon
Aiden Lindsay  Wonthaggi
Jarryd Clothesy Maffra
TOM MARRIOTT (LEONGATHA) Mitchell Bennett . Martfra
Jordan Dessent Sale
Connor Ambler Traralgon

TROOD AWARD & RODDA MEDAL
SENIORS - BEST & FAIREST
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Tom Marriott Leongatha 32 Cory Stockdale  Traralgon
Edward Carr Maffra 21 Luke DiCiero Warragul
Russell Cowan  Bairnsdale 19 Shannon Bray  Wonthaggi
Ben Willis Leongatha 18 Liam Axford Drouin
Jack Lipman Sale 18 Ethan East Bairnsdale
Jacob Wood Moe 17 Matthew Corbett Bairnsdale
Bob McCallum  Drouin 15 Ricky Tatnell Bairnsdale
Kane Martin Sale 14 Liam Anderson Drouin
Ryan Tatterson Morwell 14 Cade Maskell Leongatha
Nate Paredes Warragul 14 Josh Schelling Leongatha
Alex Carr Maffra 12 Sean Westaway Leongatha
Simon Deery Bairnsdale 12 James Huts Maffra
Jayden Allison  Sale 1 Lachlan Channing  Maffra
Danny Butcher Maffra 10 Ben Morrow Moe

Dvylan Farrell Moe 10 Harry Sim Moe
Haydn Hector  Traralgon 10 James Blaser Moe

Kim Drew Warragul 9 Brad Dessent Sale
Mitchell Stanlake Moe 9 Jay Neagle Traralgon
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Kelly Hedley Drouin S
Alyce Wylie Wonthaggi 9
Alison Dwyer Bairnsdale 8
Casey Sherriff Morwell 8
Lia Olsen Drouin 7
Jaclyn smith Leongatha 7
Emily Mclnnes Moe 7
Jessica Nieuwenhulzen  Moe 7
Chloe Radford Morwell 7
Kristy Glover Sale 7
Tavylin Gourley Traralgon 7
Christie Edwards  Drouin S
Kasie Rump Leongatha ©
Sarah Luke Maffra S
Isabelle Hodgson Moe S
Claire Allison Morwell ©
Tori Dessent Sale S
HUTCHISON MEDAL Chelsea Livingstone Trara|gon (S}
A GRADE - BEST & FAIREST Anna Green Warragul S
Meg Gordyn Maffra 5
RENEE COOK (WARRAGUL) Paige Biddle Maffra 5
Michaela O'Connor Bairnsdale 4
Paris Dunkley Bairnsdale 4
Renee Cook Warragul 37 Niki Bryce Drouin 4
Nicola Marriott Leongatha 22 Ruby Pratt Drouin 4
Courtney Garth Morwell 21 Lauren Redpath  Leongatha 4
Sally Deller Bairnsdale 20 Coco Henry Maffra 4
Ebony Mumford Drouin 20 Samantha Waters Moe A
Caitlan Ponton Traralgon 20 Isla Pearson Bairnsdale 3
Stacey O'Brien Traralgon 18 Kylie Proctor Drouin 3
Shannon Freeman Moe 17 ANnna Gaw Maffra 3
Rachel Allison Morwell 17 Brodie Brunt Maffra 3
Jaime Rollinson Warragul 17 Levla Berry Maffra 3
Georgia Moody Moe 15 Shelby Welfer Morwell 3
Stacie Gardiner Drouin 14 Ruby Phillips Sale 3
Laura Fleming Morwell 14 Rebecca Jennings Trara|gom 3
Maddison Stockdale  Traralgon 14 Ramayer Gourley Traralgon 3
Courtney Blair Wonthaggi 14 Eva Lindsay Wwonthaggi 3
Ashleigh Wheeler Bairnsdale 11 Chloe Brown Leongatha 2
Kate French Traralgon 11 Lily Scott Leongatha 2
Emma Allman Maffra 10 Natalie Allman Maffra 2
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LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS 2018

HARTLEY MEDAL
RESERVES - BEST & FAIREST

JAMES HESLOP (MOE)

James Heslop
Chris Rump

Sam Robbins
Ben Batalha

Karl Mutke

Darcy Gray

Jake Dyt

Jamie Mclntosh
John Chessells
Michael Burge
Nicholas Quenault
Samuel Whibley
Lachie Wright
Michael Duncan
Ewan Williams
Harry Lawson Pepper

26

Moe
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra
Moe
Maffra
Sale
Maffra
Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Warragul
Leongatha
Morwell
Traralgon
Warragul

18
14
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Leigh Sheehan
Byron Dryden
Blake Vanrooy
Harrison McGannon
Jesse Ross
Jim Reeves
Aaron Wilson
Luke McKay
Scott Kelly

Ben Walsh
Adam Trotto
Nathan Trotto
William Pleming
Ben Morrow
Jack Reitschel
Dane McGuiness
Adrian Slottje
Luke Phillips
Wilson Gaudion
Daniel Giardina
Ryan Olden
Mitchell Allman
Jay Murphy
Jesse Jackway
Riley Loprese
Santo Joma
Brenton Lockhart
Robert Baker
Rhett Kelly

Tim Wightman
Ben Brunt
Dylan Alexander
Mitchell Dignan
Anthony Gould
Josh Wilson
lsaac Abas
Nicholas Wilson
Reece Lewis
Shea Burzese
Declan Barnett
Justin Barnes
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Warragul
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra
Moe

Moe
Warragul
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Moe

Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Warragul
Leongatha
Maffra
Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Drouin
Drouin
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra
Maffra
Moe

Moe
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
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PEARCE MEDAL
B GRADE
BEST & FAIREST
CARLY MULLEN

BIANCONI
(MOE)

PROCTOR MEDAL
C GRADE
BEST & FAIREST

SARAH EDEY
(MAFFRA)

Gippslan
ppsland
LEAGUE

C. Mullen-Bianconi Moe 26 Mikahla Callahan Maffra 8
Joanne Le Page  Wonthaggi 23 Olivia Konstanty Drouin 8
Alyce Murphy Traralgon 19 Isla McRae Morwell 7
Bree Guttridge Traralgon 19 Kate Allen Bairnsdale 7
Maleah Travers Moe 19 Milly Murphy Moe 7
Nicole Jennings Traralgon 19 Rachel Shaw Moe 7
Shelby Wulfers Morwell 19 Renee Stevens Morwell 7
Melissa Burton Warragul 18 Ellen Croft Warragul S
Elicia Garnham Leongatha 16 Alex Gellatly Maffra S
Madeleine Stevenson  Warragul iS Alison McArthur Drouin S
Melanie Johnston Sale 16 Rebecca Duddington Traralgon S)
Olivia Barnett Sale 15 Zali Rogers Leongatha &
Jaimee Salleh Traralgon 14 Cassidy Bowman Wonthaggi 5
Ashlee Travers Moe 12 Cassidy Smith Traralgon 5
Maddison Hutchison Morwell 12 Kate Hayes Sale 5
Renee Potts Maffra 12 Kristy Jenings Traralgon 5
Natalie Sloan Drouin 1M Maddison McCarry Bairnsdale 5
Carley Gilliland Wonthaggi 10 Olivia Brady Warragul 5
Courtney Brann Wonthaggi 10 Emily Donoghue  Morwell 4
Ellie Pollutro Morwell 10 Chelsea De Riter Drouin 4
Jodie Proctor Drouin 9 Nadine Sloan Morwell 4
Emma Sorensen Wonthaggi 8 Grace Cant Warragul 3
Sarah Edey Maffra 36 Kelly Sheehan Warragul 38
Cheree Carney Moe 33 Rachel Cameron Leongatha 7
Tiffany Boatman  Traralgon 30 Sarah Hams Warragul 7
Zoe Lowe wonthaggi 25 Carlie Dwyer Leongatha 7
Shauna Anderson Sale 19 Taryn Grubb Sale 7
Bree Phoenix Moe 18 Lateisha Edward  Drouin 7
Loren Ponton Traralgon 17 Annora Virgo Bairnsdale ©
T Marsh- Irwin Drouin 17 Bridget Kase Traralgon S
Maddison Ballinger Maffra 16 Hannah McKenzie Warragul S
Kealey Carew Wonthaggi 16 BeckEa Jones Moe S
Monique Adrichem Drouin 14 Alyssa Holmes Morwell S
Anna Gaw Maffra 12 Leah Stoffels Sale S
Kim Weller Warragul 1 Sarah Sharpe Drouin 5
Jessica Murray Drouin 1 Emily Waugh Sale 5
Matisse Olsson warragul 1 Sommer Schmidt  Wonthaggi 5
Megan Raine Maffra 10 Isabelle Kennedy Morwell 5
Brooke Soulsbry  Bairnsdale 9 Kate McArthur Drouin 5
Lori Scholtes Traralgon S Nikita Callahan Maffra 5
Whitney Anderson wonthaggi 8 Jemma Lambourn Maffra 4
Jess Hutchison Morwell 8 Nicole Donelan Traralgon 4
Abbey Tyrrell Drouin 8 Sam Maxfield Sale 4
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Gippsland
LEAGUE

WILKINSON MEDAL
THIRDS
BEST & FAIREST

EWAN WILLIAMS
(TRARALGON)

TRARALGON

FOOTBALL NETBALL uB

)

THE MAROONS

SHAW CARTER MEDAL
FOURTHS
BEST & FAIREST

LUIS D’ANGELO
(TRARALGON)

LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS 2018

Ewan Williams Traralgon 18 Michael Jones Sale S}
Darren Gardiner Wonthaggi 16  Fraser Phillips Warragul 6
Cameron Olden Leongatha 15  Ryan Henkel Moe S}
Luke Johnson Traralgon 14  Kyle Simpson Sale 6
Nick Bulmer Bairnsdale 14  Norm Betts Bairnsdale 5
Josh Galea Moe 13 Braxton Ah Mat Warragul 5
Bradley Daniel Bairnsdale 13  Max Reeves Sale 5
Ben McKinnon Bairnsdale 12  Peter Strong Traralgon 4
Zachary Skinner Moe 12 Jack Hume Leongatha 4
Mitchell Bown Sale 10 Jye Gilmour Wonthaggi 4
Joseph Ziino Maffra 10 Brock Hastings Leongatha 4
Jacob van Iwaarden Traralgon 10 Samuel Lodge Moe 4
Dylan Garnham Leongatha 10 William Broadbent Traralgon 4
Cooper Robins Warragul 9 William Littlejohn Leongatha 3
Jack McLaren Sale <) Benjamin Perry Leongatha 3
Declan Barnett Sale 8 Jaxsyn Whitehill Sale 3
Ben Cheetham Traralgon 7 Tyson Hannagraf Leongatha 3
Kyle Jennings Moe 7 Mason McGarrity Moe 3
Harrison Pepper Moe 7 Thomas McMahon Traralgon 3
Josh Edey Maffra 7 Josh Hastings Leongatha 3
Jack Allman Sale 6 Patrick Mulgueen Warragul 3
Trent Baldi Moe 6 Nathan Balfour Moe 3
Charles Mein Bairnsdale 6 Ryley Green Warragul 3
Luis D'Angelo Traralgon 27 Matthew Heywood Moe 8
Blake Safstrom Sale 25 Cade James Leongatha 7
Tom Caille Morwell 25 Cooper Alger Warragul 7
Harrison Dawson Wonthaggi 23 Jayson Musgrove Traralgon 7
Mason Hawkins Sale 19 Mac Huts Maffra 7
Trent Kearney Drouin 19 Nathan Nublett Morwell 7
Tyrone Rees Bairnsdale 19 Ned Hanily Leongatha 7
Sam Berry Maffra 18 Randall Stewart Bairnsdale 7
Borris Bryant Bairnsdale 16 Regan Kemp Leongatha 7
Callum Hutchison Morwell 16 Daniel Byron Sale 7
Cooper Smith Wonthaggi 15 Dylan Bryant Bairnsdale ©
Matthew Devon Moe 14 Jack Fraser Drouin 6
Cooper Whitehill Sale 1 Zach Reid Leongatha 6
Josh Shultz Wonthaggi 10 Aaron Turton Leongatha 5
Kye Benson Wonthaggi 10 Blake Dyson Moe 5
Thomas Thatcher Maffra 10 Brodie Mabilia Wwonthaggi 5
Chance Doultree Morwell 10 Damien Hough Morwell 5
Connor Ives Warragul 8 Harry Ronchi Morwell 5
Harrison Middleton Traralgon 8 Noah Anderson Wonthaggi 5
Jess McGrath Moe 8 Zac Carlson Morwell 5
Lauchlan Rock Moe 8 Byron Vickery Bairnsdale 5
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LEAGUE BEST & FAIRESTS 2018 Gin e %nd
LEAGUE

Leyla Berry Maffra 26 Chelsea Bowman Wonthaggi 13

Chloe Radford Morwell 24 Alexandra Stevenson Sale 12

Hayley Castle Sale 24 Chloe Cengia wonthaggi 12

Isla McRae Morwell 22 Ava Scapin Wonthaggi 12
Heidi Gaudion Traralgon 19 Macy Tatnell Bairnsdale 10
Chelsea Livingstone Traralgon 19 Keely Price Leongatha 10
Patty Mcinnes Moe 8 Saskia Eenjes Traralgon 10
Charlize Bird Moe 17 Lori Scholtes Traralgon 10

Jaida Delicato Morwell s Jemma MclLaughlin Bairnsdale 9

Ellie Bates Wonthaggi 16 Ali Lieshout Drouin 5]

17 & UNDER Alana Rippon Drouin 15 Prue Cavanagh Drouin 9
BEST & FAIREST StafeV Giliam Leongatha 15 Z§I| Hill I_eongath§ S
zali Rogers Leongatha 15 Lily Sharples wonthaggi 9

LEYG\IZQ,:?EB)RY Abbey Pleydell Maffra 14 Bethany Scott Leongatha 8
Olivia Barnett Sale 31 Jacinta Bagot Warragul g

Olivia Konstanty Drouin 28 Olivia Sheehan Warragul 11
Madelaine Galea Moe 28 Stella Fitzsimon Bainsdale 10

Macy Newcombe Drouin 23 Abbey Bills Bairnsdale 9

Molly Van Berkel Traralgon 22 April Burton Maffra S}

Tyla Alvin Bainsdale 21 Chloe Brown Leongatha 9

Holly Van Der Plight Leongatha 20 Ruby Dillon Sale S

Alyssa Anderson  Moe 17 Taylah Buckley Leongatha 9

Destiny Mackrell Moe 16 Gabriella East Drouin 8

Ruby Dunkley Bainsdale 15 Olivia East Bairnsdale 8

Jasmyn Hennig Maffra 14 Alahna Arnason Leongatha 7

15 & UNDER Charlotte Ronchi  Sale 13 Anna solomon Morwell 7
BEST & FAIREST Cleo Fox Sale 13 Chloe Proud Maffra 7
OLIVIA BARNETT Lucy McKellar Drouin 13 Emily Hall Bairnsdale 7

(SALE)

Zac Mabilia Wonthaggi 35 Katelyn Harris Leongatha 13

Kheali Oldham Maffra 24 Emma Farley Traralgon 2

Abbi Boulter Sale 20 INndi Kellow Bairnsdale 12

Alexandra Beale Sale 19 Matilda Prendergast Maffra 12

Phoebe Hinds Leongatha 19 Katelyn Robinson Sale 10

ANnna Mooney Bairnsdale 17 Milla Anderson Sale 10

Emma Darling Morwell 17 Danielle Utanga Morwell S)

Olivia Rock Moe 17 Ella Littlejohn Leongatha 9

Montana Styles Traralgon e Faith Farmer Traralgon S)

Ashley Paul Moe 15 Latitla Pugh Wonthaggi 9

Ada Hill Leongatha 14 Lucy Best Sale 9

13 & UNDER Jasmine McAuiffe Bairnsdale 14 Amali Adams Traralgon 8
BEST & FAIREST Lainer Downie Drouin 14 Harper MclLennan Leongatha 8
ZAC MABILIA Maya Fraser Wonthaggi 14 Isla McCarthy Sale 8
(WONTHAGGI POWER) Sienna Wynd Sale 14 Jaime Gallatly Maffra 7
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EﬁEIF_M‘;ﬁ GRAND FINAL DAY 2018
Gippsland
LEAGUE

TRFM Gippsland League Grand Final Day
Clubs competed -6
Crowd - 4,021

2018 saw the Morwell Recreation Reserve host the league’s
football and netball Grand Finals. The recent upgrades to
the netball precinct were on full display as another sunny
Grand Final day gave the players A chance to perform at
their best chasing premiership glory.

Bairnsdale opened the day at the football oval and their
supporters filled the Grandstand to cheer both the
Fourths and Thirds sides . The Red Legs claimed the first
premiership of the day taking home the Under 16 premier-
ship cup defeating rivals Sale.

On the netball courts Sale would win both the 13 Under
and 15 Under titles going through the season undefeated
while Maffra would go back to back in the 17 Under, com-
ing from 4th place to win the cup. In the Thirds it was an
emotional day for Traralgon as they would lift the premier-
ship cup after the personal tragedy for one of their players.

It was the Moe and Traralgon show in the senior netball
grades with Traralgon featuring in all three games with
Moe in the B and A grade. The A grade match was one for
the ages as the reigning premiers couldn't halt the young
Lions momentum claiming the clubs first A Grade premier-
ship in front of a large contingent of Moe supporters.
Traralgon would claim the B Grade premiership and Maffra
completed their dominant season in C Grade with the
premiership title.

Over 3,200 viewers tuned into AGA Gippsland TV which
featured all four football matches streamed live to the
world. It would be the Parrots day in the senior grades as
they managed to edge out Maffra for both premierships.
The Leongatha reserves camefrom 4th to beat the unde-
feated Maffra side. On the back of Gippsland League Inter-
league Captain Cade Maskell’s 5 goals, Leongatha seniors
would come from behind in the final term to round out the
trilogy with another premiership win over the Eagles.
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KEY EVENTS 2018

TRFM hosted the 2018 season launch with clubs being
presented with their premiership flags.

The senior side bounced back from two consecutive
defeats to claim a big win over Murray FL at Moe.

AFL Gippsiand - Rourd 14 - Wonthaggi v Bairmsdale

In afirst for the league AGA Gippsland League TV streamed
the first regular season match with the ‘Distance Derby’
between Wonthaggi & Bairnsdale going out live.

Gippsrig'nd
LEAGUE

al f

-metricon |
gLl

Our junior teams played the Metricon Homes challenge as
a curtain raiser for the Open Netball clash in the Worksafe
Community Championships

Interleague produced 3 wins from 3 grades and was cov-
ered by all major Gippsland Media and the match was
streamed live on AGA Gippsland League TV.

The Leagues elite juniors again competed in the Evans
Petroleum Cup. The 18s again came home with the title
while the 16s narrowly missed out despite missing a
large amount of first team selections.
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Gippsland
LEAGUE

' o
Fourths leading goalkicker Byron Thirds leading goalkicker Jacob Van Nicole and Gerard from Gippsland Physio after
Vickery from Bairnsdale Iwaarden from Traralgon presenting the Team of the Year certificates.
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PRESENTATION NIGHT 2018 N TR v
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LEAGUE
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metricon
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R e

Advisory Committee member Scott Pearce presents Traralgon Advisory Committee member Scott Pearce presents Moe's
President Andrew Livingstone with the club championship award Krissy Travers with the Most Disciplined Club award
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TEAM OF THE
Gipps >psland YEAR 2018

LEAGUE

Shane Fyfe CAPTAIN Bob McCallum

A cH Sale Drouin

Full Back Mitchell Stanlake Charlie Rienets Sam Pleming
Moe Moe Maffra

Half Back Jack Johnstone Simon Deery Jordan Dessent
Maffra Bairnsdale Sale

Centre Russell Cowan Kane Martin Haydn Hector
Bairnsdale Sale Traralgon

Half Forward Eddie Morris ) Brayden Fowler ( Cade Maskell

Drouin Warragul Leongatha

Mitchell Bennett Brad Dessent Chris Dunne
R enware Maffra ( Sale ) Leongatha )

Ruck ( Bob McCallum )
Mo
- INTERCHANGE B

Moe
Tom Marriott
Ruck Rover ( Nate Paredes Ben Willis Ryan Tatterson

Leongatha
Warragul Leongatha Morwell

Rover ( Ed“l\’/?rsf Carr ) Brayden McCarrey  Aiden Lindsay Jack Lipman
atira Bairnsdale Wonthaggi Sale




=)

Gippsl'é"nd

FOOTBALL MVP AWARD

LEAGUE
Edward Morris Drouin 7
Jacob Wood Moe 7
Mitchell Mustoe Traralgon ©
Edward Carr Maffra S
Matthew Rennie Warragul S)
Luke Bowman Leongatha ©
Tom Barr Drouin &)
Tyson Biffin Moe S
Bailey Cameron Traralgon ©
Sam Pleming Maffra S
Dylan Farrell Moe S
Jordan Staley wonthaggi 5
Toma Huther Wonthaggi 5
5018 SENIOR Jake Horstman warragul 5
N Mark Collison Traralgon 5
MOST VALUABLE PLAYER _ ’ _g
David Olsen Drouin 5
SIMON DEERY (BAIRNSDALE) Tom Muir Warragul S
Charlie Rieniets Moe 5
. Mitchell Bennett Maff 5
Simon Deery Bairnsdale 17 ) arre
. Mitchell Stanlake  Moe 5
Tom Marriott Leongatha 16 cad Maskel . b
ade aske t
Jordan Dessent Sale 15 Cono Little Teonlga ° =
r |
Jack Lipman Sale 14 raraigen
James Jacobsen Morwell 5
Nate Paredes Warragul 14
. Zachary Anderson Morwell 4
Jayden  Allison Sale 13 Lavden Browne . e 4
row
Danny Butcher Maffra 12 Y o congatha
A James De Virgilio Moe 4
Russell Cowan Bairnsdale 10 Conno Amble . | 4
r r
Jack Johnstone Maffra 10 J Mekellar Draragon 4
ames C [
ANnthony Rosato Morwell 10 S = ! Wroum .
am usse
Alex Carr Maffra 10 Daniel MU Marragllu 4
. anie usi
Ben Willis Leongatha 9 _ orwe
Nick Sin Bairmedale O Kelvin Porter Maffra 4
9 , Robert McCallum  Drouin 4
Lachlan Channing Maffra O Daniel O'Brien Maffra 3
Joshua  Schelling Leongatha 8 James Blaser Moe 3
Haydn Hector Traralgon 8 Josh Hopkins Leongatha 3
Lee Stockdale Traralgon 8 Joshua Pearce Moe 3
Ryan Tatterson Morwell 8 Liam Axford Drouin 3
Thomas Long Moe 3 Tate Marsh Traralgon 3
Aiden Lindsay Wonthaggi 3 Joseph Collins Drouin 3
Kane Martin Sale 7 Brayden  Fowler Warragul 3
Chris Dunne Leongatha 7/ Sam Forrester Leongatha 3
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(TR =W GL PREMIERSHIP WINNERS

Gippsl':\fnd

LEAGUE
YEAR Seniors Reserves Thirds
1954  Sale Traralgon
1955 Sale Warragul
1956 Moe Sale
1957 Sale Sale Sale, Traralgon
1958  Trafalgar Sale Morwell
1959 Sale Moe Moe
1960  Traralgon Morwell St.Pat’s
1961 Morwell Morwell St.Pat's "A”
1962 Trafalgar Traralgon Morwell
1963 Traralgon Traralgon Morwell
1964  Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon Colts
1965 Traralgon Traralgon Morwell
1966 Morwell Bairnsdale Morwell *
1967 Moe Moe Traralgon Colts*
1968  Traralgon Moe Traralgon Colts*
1969  Traralgon Sale Traralgon
1970 Leongatha Sale Morwell
1971 Sale Sale Leongatha
1972 Traralgon Sale Traralgon Colts
1973 Sale Morwell Leongatha
1974 Warragul Warragul Moe
1975 Sale Traralgon St.Pat’s “A”
1976 Warragul Traralgon Sale
1977 Leongatha Traralgon Sale
1978 Traralgon Traralgon Leongatha
1979 Leongatha Leongatha Warragul
1980 Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon
1981 Bairnsdale Traralgon Warragul
1982 Leongatha Traralgon Warragul
1983 Morwell Bairnsdale Maffra
1984 Warragul Warragul Sale
1985 Morwell Traralgon Warragul
1986 Sale Traralgon Bairnsdale
1987 Traralgon Traralgon Bairnsdale
1988 Morwell Traralgon Traralgon
1989 Leongatha Traralgon Traralgon
1990  Traralgon Maffra Sale
1991 Traralgon Maffra Moe
1992 Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon
1993 Morwell Traralgon Sale
1994  Traralgon Morwell Sale
1995 Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale
1996 Morwell Warragul Traralgon
1997 Leongatha Leongatha Sale
1998 Traralgon Sale Sale
1999 Traralgon Traralgon Sale Fourths
2000  Traralgon Leongatha Traralgon Leongatha
2001 Leongatha Maffra Sale Traralgon
2002  Maffra Maffra Leongatha Traralgon
2003  Maffra Traralgon Traralgon Sale
2004  Maffra Maffra Maffra Sale
2005  Traralgon Traralgon Sale Sale
2006  Maffra Sale Traralgon Warragul
2007  Maffra Traralgon Traralgon Maffra
2008  Sale Traralgon Traralgon Traralgon
2009  Maffra Moe Maffra Traralgon
2010 Maffra Traralgon Leongatha Traralgon
20M Traralgon Maffra Traralgon Sale
2012 Sale Leongatha Bairnsdale Traralgon
2013 Morwell Wonthaggi Bairnsdale Sale
2014 Morwell Traralgon Traralgon Moe
2015 Traralgon Maffra Traralgon Traralgon
2016 Maffra Traralgon Bairnsdale Moe
2017 Leongatha Morwell Traralgon Moe
2018 Leongatha Leongatha Traralgon Bairnsdale
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SENIORS RESULTS 2018 TR AW

Gippsl'é"nd

LEAGUE
Round 10
Warragul 91670  def Morwell 6.12-48
Traralgon 19.12-126  def Bairnsdale 7.5-47
Moe 2113-139  def  Drouin 7.6-48
Sale 1.5-71 def Maffra 3.16-34
Leongatha 8.9-57 def Wonthaggi 3.5-23
Round 11
Warragul 101373 def Wonthaggi 3.5-23
Morwell 19.7-121 def Bairnsdale 6.11-47
Leongatha 1212-84  def Traralgon 7.5-47
Moe 11.8-74 def Sale 10.12-72
Maffra 1311-89  def Drouin 3.6-24
Round 12
Round 1 Drouin 6.9-45  drew Bairnsdale 6.9-
Warragul 1316-94  def Morwell 41-34 Leongatha 2016-136  def Morwell 17-13
Leongatha 187-115 def Wonthaggi 10.6-66 Warragul 101272 def Moe 9.6-60
ZA L D
Maffra 1915-126  def Sale 1571 Maffra 16.19-115 def Wonthaggi 6.5-41
Round 2 Round 13
. Leongatha 9.8-62 def Maffra 711-53
Maffra 1116-82  def Drouin 2.9-21 Moe 11177 def Bairnsdale 6.15-51
Warragul 10.8-68  def Wonthaggi 7.7-49 Traralgon 11177  def Wonthaggi 5.8-38
Sale 1.14-80  def  Moe 512-42 Sale 1617-113  def Morwell 54-34
Bairnsdale 8.8-56  def Morwell 51-40 Warragul 1215-87  def Drouin 713-55
Traralgon 11177 def Leongatha 74-46
Round 3 Round 14
u Sal 9.14-68 def Droui 712-54
Leongatha 1912126 def Morwell 47-31 Maffra 18190 def Morwell 3694
Bairnsdale 2317-155 def  Drouin 10.8-68 Leongatha 9.2175 def  Moe 6.7-43
Moe 151100  def  Warragul 6.12-48 Bairnsdale 101171 def Wonthaggi 31331
Maffra 24.27-171  def  Wonthaggi 5.5-35 Warragul 819-67  def Traralgon 6.6-42
Sale 131492 def Traralgon 9.16-70
Round 4 Round 15
oun L th 1415-99 def W | 5.1-40
Maffra 13.6-84 def Leongatha 6.6-42 Ni;'):ga 2 3014-194 d:f Mi:@gﬁl 9.6-60
Sale 1114-80  def Morwell 6.11-47 Maffra 2518-168 def Bairnsdale 9.3-57
V'\Cgﬁthagg, 1173%%4 gg; ?2::%%1‘9 1;-‘;-2% Traralgon 141599  def Drouin 1214-86
I - -0 | 18.14-122 f  Wonth i 4-22
Drouin 111884  def Warragul 1117-83 Sale 8 def  Wonthagei 3
Round 16
Round 5 Sale 1213-85  def Bairnsdale 101373
Leongatha 1413-97  def Moe 9.12-66 Morwell 913-67 def Wonthaggi 5.8-38
Maffra 141498~ def Morwell 34-22 Drouin 10.9-69 def Leongatha 9.13-67
Bairnsdale 1418-102 def Wonthaggi 47-31 Traralgon 14194 def Moe 6.8-44
Warragul 141195  def Traralgon 91670 1 7
Sale 1816124 def Drouin 4.6-30 Warragul 12182 def  Maffra 8755
Round 6 Round 17
u . Moe 9.26-80 def Wonthaggi 9.7-61
Sale 141-94  def Wonthaggi 11.9-75 Sale 813-61 def  Warragul 8.3-51
Moe 71557 def  Morwell 711-53 Leongatha 2518168 def Bairnsdale 5.7-37
Traralgon 16.1-106 def Drouin 141-94 Drouin 1413-97 def Morwell 7.6-48
Leongatha 21.21-147  def  Warragul 6.8-44 Maffra 1615-111  def Traralgon 5.3-33
Maffra 819-67  def Bairnsdale 5.7-37
Round 18
Round 7 Traralgon 141599  def Morwell 512-42
Traralgon 13.9-87 ~ def Moe 6.12-48 Drouin 1317-95  def Wonthaggi 10.9-69
Sale 16.9-105 def Bairnsdale 101373 Bairnsdale 1512-102 def Warragul 15.9-99
Morwell 14.12-96 def Wont.haggl 8.9-57 Leongatha 14.15-99 def Sale 6.4-40
Leongatha 1812-120 def Drouin 13.7-85 Maffra 101878 def  Moe 61-46
Maffra 25.9-159 def Warragul 9.6-60
R ds Qualifying Final
oun ) B
Leongatha 14.8-92  def Bairnsdale 513-43 Ilgﬁginngai:::naﬁnal 141-94  def  Sale 2123
Sale 131593  def Warrggul 12.2-92 Traral 1511101 def M 103170
Morwell 10.8-68  def Drouin 9.6-60 raralgon Al e oe L
Moe 1518-108 def Wonthaggi 9.2-56 SemiFinal 2
Maffra 9.9-63 def Traralgon 71-52 Leongatha 16.9-105 def Maffra 511-41
Semi Final 1
Round 9 Traralgon 10.7-67  def Sale 8.9-57
Leongatha 141-94  def Sale 12.11-83 Preliminary
Bairnsdale 1613-109 def Warragul 91670 ) .
Wonthaggi 9862 def Drouin 7850 Maffra 71-52 def  Traralgon 7547
Maffra 1318-96  def Moe 101171 randrina
Traralgon 1116-82  def Morwell 8.7-55 Leongatha 101373 def Maffra 104-64
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Gippsl':\alnnd

LEAGUE

Round 10

Warragul 814-62  def Morwell 3.7-25

Moe 613-49  def Drouin 1.3-9

Maffra 10.1-70 def Sale 117

Leongatha 11.8-74 def Wonthaggi 24-16

Round 11

Warragul 5.8-38  def Wonthaggi 3.8-26

Traralgon 511-41 def Leongatha 1.3-9

Moe 2016-136  def Sale 0.3-3

Maffra 2214-146 def Drouin 2113

Round 12

Leongatha 3.6-24  def Morwell 24-16
Round 1 Moe 2921  def Warragul 3.2:20
Warragul 10.18-78 def  Morwell 4.5-29 Traralgon 13.9-87 def Sale 2.3-15
Leongatha 10.15-75 def Wonthaggi 7.9-51 Maffra 12779 def Wonthaggl 3.6-24
Moe 1214-86  def Drouin 6.2-38
Maffra 191-124 def Sale 1.2-8 Round 13

Maffra 8.6-54 def Leongatha 3.5-23
Round?2 _ Traralgon 1512102 def Wonthaggi  6.5-41
Maffra 6.9-45  def  Drouin 1713 Sale 2211143 def  Morwell 128
Warragul 9.8-62  def Wonthaggi 2719 Warragul 131-88  def Drouin 27-19
Moe 617-53  def Sale 6.2-38
Leongatha 614-50  def Traralgon 3.5-23 Round 14

Sale 78-50  def Drouin 3.7-25
Round 3 Maffra 2824192 def Morwell 033
Leongatha 17.2-122 def Morwell 2.3-15 Moe 711-53 def Leongatha 5.7-37
Moe 1177 def  Warragul 41236 Traralgon 87-55  drew with War-8.7
Maffra 11.18-84  def Wonthaggi 5.5-35
Traralgon 16.5-101 def Sale 6.5-41 Round 15

Leongatha 11.874 def  Warragul 8.5-53
Round 4 Moe 2416160 def Morwell 12-8
Maffra 1773 def Leongatha — 76-48 Traralgon 171-112  def Drouin 4529
Morwell 7648 def Sale 4933 Sale 181118 def Wonthaggi  4.9-33
Traralgon 12.7-79 def Wonthaggi 3.5-23
Warragul 10.9-69  def Drouin 5.8-38 Round 16

Morwell 411-35  def Wonthaggi 4.6-30
Round 5 Leongatha 171112 def Drouin 2517
Moe 88-56  def Leongatha 31-29 Traralgon 76-48  drew with Moe7.6
Maffra 2219151 def Morwell 00 Maffra 1213-85  def Warragul 6.8-44
Traralgon 11.8-74 def  Warragul 74-46
Sale 714-56  def Drouin 4.6-30 Round 17

Moe 6.7-43  def Wonthaggi 5.6-36
Round6 Warragul 91165 def Sale 5333
Wonthaggl 1513-103 def Sale 2.3-15 Morwell 47-31 def Drouin 24-16
Moe 1713115 def  Morwell 117 Maffra 71860 def Traralgon 4226
Traralgon 1917-131 def  Drouin 21-13
Leongatha 11.5-71 def  Warragul 8.7-55 Round 18

Traralgon 15.16-106 def Morwell 3-18
Round 7 Wonthaggi 10868  def Drouin 6.6-42
Moe 10170  def  Traralgon 81-58 Leongatha 2323161 def Sale 16
Wonthaggl 16.17-113 def Morwell 3.1-19 Maffra 1711-113 def Moe 6.3-39
Leongatha 18.9-1177  def Drouin 6.5-41
Maffra 1711-113  def  Warragul 24-16 Qualifying Final

Traralgon 61-46  def Moe 04-4
Round 8 Elimination
Warragul 1514-104  def  Sale 54-34 Leongatha 12.9-81  def Warragul 3.2-20
Drouin 713-55  def Morwell 5.2-32 Semi Final 2
Moe 12.8-80  def Wonthaggi 75-47 Maffra 1114-80  def Traralgon 31-19
Maffra 1218-90  def Traralgon 4.5-29 Semi Final1

Leongatha 91-64 def Moe 7.3-45
Round 9 Preliminary
Leongatha 131694 def Sale 5.2-32 Leongatha 4832 def Traralgon 4327
Wonthaggi 9.8-62 def Drouin 1.2-8 Grand Final
Maffra 91-65  def Moe 3.6-24 Leongatha 77-49  def Maffra 51141
Traralgon 131997  def Morwell 21-13
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THIRDS RESULTS 2018 TR AW

Gippsl'é"nd

LEAGUE
Round 10
Warragul 1212-84  def Morwell 14-10
Sale 151-100 def Maffra 3.6-24
Traralgon 11.9-75 def Bairnsdale 24-16
Wonthaggi 3.5-23 drew Leongatha 3.5-23
Round 11
Warragul 151-100 def Wonthaggi 00
Traralgon 9.8-62 def Leongatha 5.6-36
Sale 16.9-105 def Moe 24-16
Bairnsdale 1715-117  def  Morwell 117
Round 12
Round 1 Leongatha 1717-119  def  Morwell 31-19
Warragul 12.2-92  def Morwell 0.0-0 Moe 41-34  def  Warragul 077
Leongatha 57-37  def Wonthaggi 312-30 Traralgon . 6.6-42  def Sale 5.9-39
Bairnsdale 9.8-62 def Traralgon 6.13-49 Wonthaggi 3826  def Maffra 2315
Sale 14.7-91 def Maffra 9.9-63
Round 13
Round 2 Leongatha 10.14-74 def Maffra 5.3-33
Warragul 9862 def Wonthaggi 4327 Moe 9862  def Bainsdale  77-49
Moe 912-66 def Sale 77-49 Traralgon 2517-167 def Wonthaggi 0.1-1
Bairnsdale 19.2134 def Morwell 6137 Sale 3917251 def Morwell 022
Traralgon 5.8-38 def Leongatha 24-16
Round 14
Round 3 Maffra 131492  def Morwell 34-22
Leongatha 2718180 def Morwell 0.1-1 Moe 14892 def Leongatha 1-6
Moe 6.9-45 def Warragul 3.7-25 Traralgon 12.2-92 def  Warragul 2.2-14
Maffra 9.9-63 def Wonthaggi 8.8-56 Bairnsdale 14.8-92 def Wonthaggi 3.3-21
Traralgon 10.13-73 def Sale 5.3-33
Round 15
Round 4 Leongatha 9.5-59  def Warragul 81-58
Leongatha 154-94  def Maffra 3.7-25 Moe 3018198  def ~Morwell . 00
Sale 2313151 def Morwell 00 Sale 1612-108 def Wonthaggi 4.3-27
Traralgon 1713-115  def Wonthaggi 3.2-20 Bairnsdale 1913127 def  Maffra 9.5-59
Bairnsdale 77-49  def Moe 4.5-29
Round 16
Round 5 Wonthaggi 131593  def Morwell 04-4
Moe 15797 def Leongatha 47-31 Bairnsdale 71-52  def Sale 3.7-25
Maffra 141397 def  Morwell 2315 Traralgon 8351  def Moe 3624
Traralgon 814-62  def Warragul 6.6-42 Warragul 91-64  def Maffra 4.2:26
Bairnsdale 20.9-129 def Wonthaggi 5.4-34
Round 17
Round 6 Moe 1714116  def Wonthaggi 139
Sale 169105 def Wonthaggi  24-16 Sale 15797 def  Warragul 8.2:50
Moe 2718-180 def Morwell 00 Traralgon 131290  def Maffra 3.7-25
Leongatha 1.672 def  Warragul 2618 Bairnsdale 13.13-91 def Leongatha 44-28
Bairnsdale 15999 def Maffra 4.3-27
Round 18
Round 7 Traralgon 20.15-135 def Morwell 11-7
Moe 11.874 def Traralgon 6.5-41 Sale 10.5-65 def Leongatha 6.1-37
Wonthaggi 1317-95  def Morwell 2.2-14 Mge 1213-85  def Maffra 2315
Warragul 101373 def Maffra 3.826 Bairnsdale 13.21-99  def Warragul 0.3-3
Bairnsdale 1412-96  def Sale 6.3-39 . )
Qualifying Final
Round 8 Moe 59-39  def Bairnsdale 4.5-29
Sale 10.5-65 def Warragul 77-49 Elimination
Moe 711113 def Wonthaggi 51-31 Sale. ) 10.7-67  def Leongatha 9.4-58
Traralgon 14993 def Maffra 5131 Semi Final 2
Leongatha 8.5-53  def Bairnsdale 5.5-35 Trarz%lg.on 107-67  def Moe 54-34
Semi Final 1
Round 9 Bairnsdale 8755 def Sale 6.2-38
Moe 15797  def Maffra 5232 Preliminary
Traralgon 25.21-171  def  Morwell 00 Ba|rnsde'1|e 6.6-42  def Moe 4.327
Sale 97-61 def Leongatha  5.9-39 Grand Final ,
Warragul 134-82 def Bairnsdale 6.7-43 Traralgon 1177 def Bairnsdale 24-16
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TREW FOURTHS RESULTS 2018

Gippsl':\alnnd

LEAGUE
Round 10
Morwell 10.15-75 def  Warragul 2.5-17
Sale 91-64 def Maffra 2.3-15
Bairnsdale 6.1-46  def Traralgon 4.3-27
Moe 1217-89  def  Drouin 14-10
Leongatha 6.5-41 def Wonthaggi 412-36
Round 11
Wonthaggi 516-46  def Warragul 3.321
Traralgon 9.7-61 def Leongatha 4.9-33
Moe 511-41 def Sale 3.3-21
Morwell 9.9-63 def Bairnsdale 81-49
Maffra 1915-129 def Drouin 4.8-32
Round 1 Round 12
Morwell 10.8-68  def Warragul 4226 Morwell 8158  def Leongatha  5.9-39
Wonthaggi 91670  def Leongatha  4.8-32 Moe 913-67  def Warragul 6.2-38
Moe 9559 def Drouin 5.9-39 Sale - 8.5-53  def Traralgon 84-52
Bairnsdal 8755  def Traral 8.3-51 Wonthaggi won
sag e Sere  dof Mame  aes0 Bairnsdale 514-44  def Drouin 0.3-3
Round 2 Round 13
Moauf;:,a 6.6-42 def Drouin 3.5-23 Leongatha 9.9-63 def Maffra 44-28
Wonth ; 6.9-45 def W | 1.6-12 Moe 7.3-45 def Bairnsdale 5.5-35
Voo 4! 9797  dof  Sae 2 5719 Wonthaggi 101373  def Traralgon 61147
Bairnsdale 91-64 def Morwell 41539 Sale 7850  def  Morwell 2921
Leongatha 10.6-66  def Traralgon 7.6-48 Drouin 513-43  def Warragul 3.7-25
Round 3 Round 14
M I 11176 def L th 3.6-24 Traralgon 1212-84  def Warragul 0.1-1
Moo 9458 dof Warrseul 2345 Morwell 1712114 def Maffra 4428
Wonthaggi 164-100 def Maffra 44-28 Moe 7749 def Leongatha  3.523
Bairnsdale 2118-144 def Drouin 14-10 Wonthaggi 4134 def Bairnsdale 4.3-27
Sale 105-65  def Traralgon 713-55 Sale 2015-135  def  Drouin 117
Round 4 Round 15
Leongatha 111379 def Maffra 2.6-18 Leongatha 12.14-86 def Warragul 34-22
Sale 7951 def Morwell 6.1-46 Morwell 67-43 def Moe 4134
Wonthaggi 11975  def Traralgon 8.7-55 Sale 1213-85  def Wonthaggi ~ 14-10
Bairnsdale 1213-85 def Moe 4.2-26 Bairnsdale 1411-95 def Maffra 12.3-75
Warragul 94-58 def Drouin 8.4-52 Traralgon 2112-138 def Drouin 2.2-14
Round 5 Round 16 )
Moe 71-52 drew Leongatha 71-52 MOFWG” 10.9-69 def Wonthaggl 8.9-57
Morwell 1515-105 def Maffra 117 Bairnsdale 11.7-73 def Sale ) 10.2-62
Traralgon 137-85 def Warragul 2517 Leongatha 15.21-111  def Drouin 3.3-21
Bairnsdale 1511101 def Wonthaggi  5.1-40 Traralgon 4529 def Moe 2618
Sale 912-66 def Drouin 6.7-43 Warragul 713-55 def Maffra 14-10
Round 6 Round 17 .
Wonthaggi 11.672  def Sale 4-24 Wonthaggi 77-49  def Moe 1.8-14
Morwell 911-65 def Moe 51-40 Sale 1713-115  def  Warragul 4.8-32
Leongatha 5.9-39 def Warragul 3.4-22 Maffra 94-58  def Traralgon 5.8-38
Traralgon 1319-97  def Drouin 5.6-36 Bairnsdale 8.8-56  def Leongatha 6.13-49
Bairnsdale 91771  def Maffra 0.33 Morwell 91165  def Drouin 54-34
Round 7 Round 18
MOOLIen 712-54 def Traralgon 6.1-46 Traralgon 7.9-51 def Morwell 3.5-23
Wonthaggi 87-55 def Morwell 6.5-41 Sale 11773 def Leongatha 104-64
Warragul 4731 def Maffra 31230 Moe 11177~ def  Maffra 2315
Bairnsdale 57-37 def Sale 4.5-29 Wonthaggi 1815-123 def Drouin 5.2-32
Leongatha 131-88 def Drouin 6.4-40 Bairnsdale 1114-80 def Warragul 4.5-29
Round 8 Qualifying Final
Sale 818-66  def Warragul 04-4 Sale 85-53  def Wonthaggi 7.9-51
Wonthaggi 74-46  def Moe 511-41 Elimination
Traralgon 11.8-74 def Maffra 2.5-17 Morwell 811-59  def Moe 4.6-30
Leongatha 77-49  def Bairnsdale 74-46 Semi Final 2
Morwell 1713-115 def Drouin 5.6-36 Sale 8.7-55 def Bairnsdale 7.9-51
Round 9 Semi Final 1
Sale 81462 def Leongatha  4.832 Wonthaggi 64-40  def Morwell 5.6-36
Moe 76-48  def Maffra 5.9-39 Preliminary _
Traralgon 611-47  def Morwell 5.8-38 Bairnsdale 9.3-57  def Wonthaggi 111-17
Bairnsdale 22.8-140 def Warragul 5.7-37 Grand Final
Wonthaggi 1713-115  def  Drouin 4-24 Bairnsdale 915-69 def Sale 6.6-42
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TRIBUNAL RESULTS - 2018 NTRE Y,
Gippsland

LEAGUE
Sus-
Date Grade Team Offence Penalty | Type Penalty Type
23/06/2018 Thirds Sale 19.2.2 (a) (vi) intentionally or carelessly - engaging 0 0
in rough conduct against an opponent which in
the circumstances is unreasonable
19/05/2018 Fourths Bairnsdale 19.2.2 (a) (i) intentionally or carelessly - striking 1 Match 0
another person
16/06/2018 Seniors Maffra 19.2.2 (k) using abusive, insulting, or obscene 0 0
language towards or in relation to an Umpire
26/05/2018 Seniors Leongatha 19.2.2 (a) (i) intentionally or carelessly - striking 0 2 Matches
another person
26/05/2018 Reserves Traralgon 19.2.2 (c) attempting to make contact with, or 12 Matches 0
strike, an Umpire
2/06/2018 Seniors Traralgon 19.2.2 (a) (i) intentionally or carelessly - striking 0 0
another person
26/05/2018 Seniors Drouin 19.2.2 (a) (i) intentionally or carelessly - striking 0 2 Matches
another person
3/07/2018 Fourths Bairnsdale 19.2.2 (z) engaging in any other act of misconduct 5 Matches 6 Matches
or serious misconduct
22/09/2018 Reserves Maffra 19.2.2 (k) using abusive, insulting, or obscene 0 12 Months
language towards or in relation to an Umpire
FOOTBALL - based on players, officials & spectator behavior
Bairnsdale Drouin Leongatha | Maffra Moe Morwell Sale Traralgon Warragul Wonthaggi
Senior 258 250 257 269 265 260 259 259 243 263
Reserve | N/A 230 233 237 236 237 238 239 232 233
Thirds 223 N/A 237 237 238 226 218 236 233 234
Fourths | 262 264 265 266 267 267 267 264 270 250
TOTAL 743 744 992 1009 1006 990 982 998 978 980
Average | 247.66 248 248 252.25 251.5 2475 245.5 249.5 244.5 245
NETBALL - based on players, officials & spectator behavior
Bairnsdale | Drouin Leongatha | Maffra Moe Morwell Sale Traralgon Warragul Wonthaggi
AGrade | 262 264 270 264 268 264 258 268 269 263
BGrade | 264 270 269 260 264 268 265 268 270 262
CGrade | 269 270 270 264 270 270 270 268 268 269
17U 267 267 269 267 270 270 270 270 269 270
15U 270 267 269 270 267 269 270 270 268 266
13U 270 270 270 269 270 270 270 270 270 270
TOTAL 1602 1608 1617 1594 1609 1611 1603 1614 1614 1600
Average | 267 268 269.5 265.66 268.16 268.5 267.16 269 269 266.66
TOTAL 514.66 516 517.5 51816 519.66 516 512.76 518.5 513.5 511.66
RANK 7 5 4 3 1 5 9 2 8 10
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TREW FOOTBALL LADDERS 2018

Gippsland

)

LEAGUE
TEAM L D FOR AGST
SENIORS
Maffra 18 15 3 0 1772 851 208.23 60
Leongatha 18 15 3 0 1726 944 182.84 60
Sale 18 14 4 0 1538 1131 135.99 56
Moe 18 10 8 0 1483 1260 17.7 40
Traralgon 18 10 8 0 1361 1252 108.71 40
Warragul 18 9 9 0 1295 1390 93.17 36
Bairnsdale 18 6 1 1 1268 1609 78.81 26
Drouin 18 4 13 1 1120 1631 68.67 18
Morwell 18 4 14 0 903 1624 55.6 16
Wonthaggi 18 2 16 0 847 1621 52.25 8
RESERVES

Maffra 18 16 0 0 1544 352 438.64 64
Moe 18 13 2 1 1110 592 187.5 54
Traralgon 18 10 4 2 1169 621 188.24 44
Leongatha 18 1 5 0 1120 602 186.05 44
Warragul 18 8 7 1 891 793 112.36 34
Wonthaggi 18 4 12 0 727 953 76.29 16
Sale 18 4 12 0 632 1242 50.89 16
Morwell 18 3 13 0 307 1497 20.51 12
Drouin 18 1 15 0 406 1254 32.38 4

Traralgon 18 14 2 0 1356 440 308.18 56
Moe 18 13 3 0 1328 500 265.6 52
Bairnsdale 18 12 4 0 1290 630 204.76 48
Sale 18 1 5 0 1384 652 212.27 44
Leongatha 18 8 7 1 904 748 120.86 34
Warragul 18 7 9 0 823 757 108.72 28
Wonthaggi 18 3 12 1 509 1263 40.3 14
Maffra 18 3 13 0 653 1206 5415 12
Morwell 18 0 16 0 138 2189 6.3 0

Bairnsdale 18 14 4 0 1248 671 185.99 56
Wonthaggi 18 14 4 0 1102 727 151.58 56
Sale 18 13 5 0 1096 665 164.81 52
Morwell 18 12 6 0 1124 709 158.53 48
Moe 18 1 6 1 843 669 126.01 46
Leongatha 18 9 8 1 970 838 115.75 38
Traralgon 18 9 9 0 1085 742 146.23 36
Maffra 18 3 15 0 605 1181 51.23 12
Warragul 18 3 15 0 462 1189 38.86 12
Drouin 18 1 17 0 499 1643 30.37 4
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HONOUR ROLL - FOOTBALL B&F

TROOD AWARD & RODDA MEDAL

- Senior B&F
Year Player
1954 Bob Mason
1955 Bob Mason
1956 Noel Alford
1957 John Nix
1958 Lester Ross
1959 Peter Bevilacqua
1960 Steve Szabo
Jim Beha
1961 Kevin Coverdale
1962 Ric Belford
1963 Allan Steele
1964 Mike Collins
1965 Steve Szabo
1966 Terry Hunter
1967 George Brayshaw
1968 Les Hawkin
1969 John Gallus
1970 John Gallus
1971 Terry Benton
1972 Henri Kornacki
1973 Barry Rowlings
1974 Barry Rowlings
1975 John Gallus
1976 Ray Christie
1977 Peter Hall
1978 David Vogel
1979 Jeff Gieschen
1980 lan Salmon
1981 Ray Mildenhall
1982 Jeff Gieschen
David Vogel
1983 Ray Mildenhall
1984 Peter Hall
1985 Rod Kerr
1986 Jim Silves tro
1987 Jim Silvestro
1988 Lachlan Sim
1989 Peter Geddes
1990 John McDonald
Peter Helms
1991 Chris Grumley
1992 Greg Morley
1993 Anthony Gravener
1994 Andrew Pratt
1995 Darren Read
1996 David Mills
1997 Neil Robertson
1998 Greg Morley
1999 Chris Day
2000 Jason Shields
2001 Hayden Burgiel
2002 Adam Mabilia
Gary Jones
2003 Greg Morley
2004 Hayden Burgiel
2005 Andrew Soumilas
2006 Desi Barr
2007 Nick Hider
2008 Nick Hider
2009 Adrian Cox
Michael Geary
2010 Gary Jones
20Mm Andrew Soumilas
2012 Luke Collins
2013 Kelvin Porter
2014 Adam Bailey
2015 Bob McCallum
2016 Brad Scalzo
2017 James Blaser
Jack Blair
Kane Martin
2018 Tom Marriott

Club
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Sale

Moe
Yarragon
Morwell
Heyfield
Bdale
Yallourn
Moe
Yallourn
Morwell
Traralgon
Traralgon
Trafalgar
B'dale
Maffra
Lgatha
Morwell
Moe
Moe
Warragul
Bdale
Traralgon
Morwell
Maffra
Lgatha
Yall./YN
Maffra
Morwell
Yall./YN
Traralgon
Morwell
Traralgon
Traralgon
Moe
Maffra
Traralgon
Lgatha
Maffra
Traralgon
Maffra
Warragul
L'gatha
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
W'thaggi
Moe
Maffra
W'thaggi
Maffra
Traralgon
Maffra
Garfield
Warragul
Maffra
Maffra
Sale
Traralgon
Maffra
Drouin
Sale
Maffra
Morwell
Drouin
Warragul
Moe
W'thaggi
Sale
L'gatha

HARTLEY MEDAL
-Reserves B&F
Year Player
1954 Rex Donnelly
1955 Ron Hayes
1956 "Mossy" Morgan
1957 "Mossy" Morgan
1958 Tom Hart
1959 Ray Pollock
1960 Allan Rankin
1961 Jack Vinall
1962 Tom O'Callaghan
1963 Ron Serong
1964 Max Prendergast
1965 Richard Evans
1966 Les Roberts
1967 Les Roberts
1968 Peter Rodaughan
1969 Barry Taylor
1970 Lyle Berry
1971 Graeme Anderson
1972 Barry Taylor
1973 Jack Vardy
1974 Gus Eaton
1975 Peter Pacunskis
1976 Jack Vardy
1977 Jack Vardy
1978 John Kimberley
1979 Allan Light
1980 Jeff Swenson
1981 Jock Eason
1982 Kasey Plemper
1983 Greg Roughead
1984 Gary House
1985 Ray DeCarli
1986 Darren Slocumb
Garry Kerr
1987 Kevin Mealing
1988 Ken Fleming
1989 David Elkington
1990 Chris Harris
1991 Scott Lansdown
1992 Michael Smith
1993 Daryl Griggs
Stephen Blackshaw
1994 Wayne McGraw
1995 Stephen Hutchison
1996 Doug Reid
1997 Scott Brain
Danny Frost
1998 Scott Brain
1999 Mathew McGuiness
2000 Damien Shields
2001 Casey Boyle
2002 David Tripp
2003 David Tripp
2004 David Tripp
2005 David Tripp
2006 Matt Jones
2007 Phil Harris Sale
2008 John James
2009 Ben Proctor
2010 Ben Proctor
20M Roy Mullens
2012 Jeremy Jones
2013 Nick Phelan
Ben Graham
Matt Nankervis
Will Joplin
2014 Tom Wells
2015 Macklin Raine
2016 Nicholas Tucker
2017 Chris Rump
2018 James Heslop

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report

Club
Moe
Warragul
Trafalgar
Trafalgar
Sale
Yallourn
Trafalgar
Yallourn
Traralgon
Warragul
B'dale
Maffra
Sale

Sale

Moe
Yallourn
Heyfield
Heyfield
Yallourn
Maffra
Moe
Traralgon
Maffra
Maffra
Yall./YN
Warragul
N'bourgh
Moe
Moe
L'gatha
Trar./TU
Yall./YN
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
L'gatha
Moe
Traralgon
Maffra
L'gatha
Moe

Moe
L'gatha
Morwell
Sale
L'gatha
Morwell
L'gatha
Sale

Moe
Maffra
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
18

Moe
Drouin
Drouin
L'gatha
Maffra
L'gatha
W'thaggi
Warragul
W'thaggi
W'thaggi
Maffra
W'thaggi
L'gatha
Moe

d

Gi EIFI_M
Wilkinson Medal
- Thirds B&F
Year Player Club Votes
1960 G.Townsend St.Pat's 22
1961 G.Townsend St.Pat's 31
1962 T.Hunter Traralgon 29
1963 R.Foster St.Pat's 35
1964 J.Barnett Sale 23
1965 J.Barnett Sale 25
1966 G.Fletcher St.Pat's 20
1967 D.Scott Heyfield 23
1968 JWelsh St.Pat's 30
1969 P.Speed Sale 22
1970 A.Gallagher St.Pat's 27
1971 |.Staley Traralgon 19
1972 T.Munro Traralgon 23
1973 AWilliams Traralgon 19
1974 J.Buntine Sale 24
1975 P.Boyce Moe 20
1976 J.Morrison St.Pat's 25
1977 C.Dowd L'gatha 19
1978 W.Mclnnes Yall./YN 25
1979 A.Morrison Warragul 24
1980 R.Copeland Morwell 33
1981 MTrewella Warragul 27
1982 G.Scott B'dale 27
1983 C.Dilettoso Maffra 33
1984 G.Rankin Warragul 22
1985 D.Thompson Trar/TU 40
1986 L.Sim Moe 27
1987 G.Morley Traralgon 30
1988 G.Stewart B'dale 23
1989 D.Thomson B'dale 19
1990 JWallis Moe 18
1991 K.Grima Moe 20
1992 M.Roberts Maffra 19
1993 W.Kuhne L'gatha 24
1994 D.Reid Sale 24
1995 B.Coridas Maffra 19
1996 S.Jinks Warragul 26
1997 G.Driffield Maffra 25
1998 J.Pleydell B'dale 20
1999 S.Fleming L'gatha 33
2000 C.Elliott Maffra 26
2001 B.Coleman Maffra 24
2002 K.Killoran Maffra 22
2003 A.Sadler W'thaggi 22
2004 R.Horton Moe 21
2005 L.Stockdale Traralgon 14
2006 R.McLellan Moe 20
2007 J.Clark Maffra 22
2008 PTainsch Traralgon 20
2009 S.Hammer Traralgon 20
2010 Patrick Kindellan L'gatha 24
2011 Josh Kennedy Sale
2012 C Carey (Wgul), BRees (Sale), C Bourke (Maff)
2013 Jye Read W'thaggi
2014 B. Mitchell (Bairns)/ J. Allison (Sale) 20
2015 M. Membrey (Tgon)/J. Ginnane (Leon) 16
2016 Hudson Holmes Maffra 24
2017 Matthew Williams Traralgon
2018 Ewan Williams Traralgon 18
Shaw Carter Medal
- Fourths B&F
Year Player Club Votes
1966 C.Luxford Morwell 18
1967 R.Baldry Warragul 12
1968 E.Gray Trar.Colts 25
1969 M.Mancuso Traralgon 11
1970 G.McFarlane Morwell 13
1971 P.Shields Moe 15
1972 L.Ponton Trar.Colts 18
1973 C.Carr Morwell 18
1974 S.McNamara L'gatha 15
2000 M.Geary Traralgon 29
2001 M.Jones Traralgon 22
2002 G.Fleming L'gatha 26
2003 Richard Horton Moe 21
2004 Joel Soutar Morwell 20
2005 Michael Todd Sale 33
2006 M. Stockdale Traralgon 30
2007 Edward Carr Maffra 38
2008 K.Grinstead-Jones Traralgon 26
2009 Danny Butcher Maffra 23
2010 Will Hams Sale 27
20M Zac Petrovic Sale
2012 Jayden Allison Sale
2013 Jackson McMahon  Traralgon
2014 Liam Harrington Maffra 26
2015 Jim Reeves Maffra 27
2016 Ben McKinnon B'dale 26
2017 Sam Berry Maffra
2018 Luis D'’Angelo Tgon 28
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Gippsl':\fnd
LEAGUE

FOOTBALL GOALKICKERS

Christopher Dunne Leongatha 68
Mitchell Bennett Maffra 64
Brayden McCarrey Bairnsdale 41
Brayden Fowler Warragul 39
Brad Dessent Sale 39
Cade Maskell Leongatha 34
Daniel Bedggood Maffra 32
Brandon McDonald Morwell 28
John Gooch Sale

Jarrod Freeman Sale

RESERVES
Nathan Trotto Leongatha 36
Riley Loprese Traralgon 33
Mitchell Allman Maffra 30
Lachlan Wright Leongatha 30
Jamie Somers Warragul 28
Nick Wozniak Maffra 24
Mitchell Dignan Maffra 23
Jack Rietschel Sale 22
Ryan Thatcher Maffra 21
Brandon Rimington Maffra 21

Jacob Van Ilwaarden

Traralgon

Jack McLaren Sale 45
Bradley Daniel Bairnsdale 35
Jonty McGuiness Sale 34
Harry Kellow Bairnsdale 33
Caleb Michie Moe 33
Trent Baldi Moe 27
Joshua Galea Moe 27
Charles Mein Bairnsdale 23

Jacob Lamers

Byron Vickery

Leongatha

Bairnsdale

Kade Ruyters Traralgon 37
Noah Anderson Wonthaggi 34
Flynn Materia Leongatha 32
Damien Hough Morwell 30
Tyran Rees Bairnsdale 29
Zac Bezzina Morwell 24
Blake Safstrom Sale 23
Mathew Devon Moe 21
Sam Berry Maffra 21
2

Above: Senior leading goalkicker
Chris Dunne from Leongatha FNC

Above: Reserves leading goalkicker
Nathan Trotto from Leongatha FNC
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GOALKICKERS HONOUR ROLL

J.C Lawless Award - Senior Leading Goalkicker

Year
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971

1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979

1980
1981

1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
201

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Player

Doug Jorgenson
Robert Milgate
Noel Alford

Max Donelly
Max Donelly
Jim McGrath
Jim McGrath
Brian Cash
Laurie Stephenson
Neville Linney
Alan Noonan
Frank Munro
Geoff Howells
lan Jennings
lan Jennings
lan Jennings
lan Jennings
lan Jennings
lan Jennings
Kelvin Templeton
Brian Cashman
Ken Lester

Alan Singline
Mark Washfold
Shane Loveless
Peter Boyce

Allan Jennings
Greg Trembath
Peter Henderson
John Featherston
John Featherston
John Featherston
Shane Loveless
Shane Loveless
Glenn Thorson
Simon Byrne
Mark Stockdale
Mark Stockdale
Ken Rainsford
Dennis Ryan

Paul McCulloch
Paul McCulloch
Adam Richardson
Adrian Campbell
Jordan Meikle
Jordan Meikle
Glenn Betteridge
Andrew Gieschen

Matt Forys

Paul Hudson
Murray Silver
Andrew Gieschen
Chris Aurisch
Adrian Burgiel
Jack Tatterson
Dwayne Holt

Tim Aitken
Matthew Ferguson
Matthew Ferguson
Darren Sheen
Darren Sheen
Jake Best

Chris Dunne
Mitchell Bennett
Chris Dunne

Club
Morwell
Trafalgar
Traralgon
Moe
Moe
Warragul
Warragul
Drouin
Sale
Yallourn
Warragul
Traralgon
Morwell

Traralgon
Sale
Leongatha
Warragul
Leongatha
Sale

Moe

Traralgon
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Sale

Sale
Leongatha
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
Moe

Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Sale
Leongatha
Moe

Moe
Traralgon
Maffra

Moe
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Sale
Maffra
Maffra
Leongatha
Traralgon
Sale

Sale
Maffra
Maffra
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Leongatha

Goals

Reserves Leading Goalkicker

Player
JWoodlands
L.Caudwell
L.Stephenson
M.Wilson
R.Dawson
D.Evans
R.Peachey
RWaller
JVinall
RWaller
JVinall
W.Tatterson
RTurner
W.Godridge
M.Vagg
G.Steele
A.Gambling
R.Frazer
W.Best
G.Rowlings
B.Cleaver
|.Garlick
D.Reid
R.Frazer
M.Shields
RVesty
l.Jennings
|.Garlick
TWynd
S.Johnson
S.Johnson
J.Blennerhassett
J.Blennerhassett
T.Beveridge
AWright
C.Salmon
N.Shaw
AWright
G.Humphrey
A.Lucas
AWright
S.Mackintosh
S.Mackintosh
J.Membrey
RVan Rooy
D.Beaumont
G.Hocking
D.Bennett
J.Benbow
D.Beaumont
R.Sperring
A.Gallagher
S.Quail
C.Stanlake
L.Henderson
N.Anderson
M.McQuillen
K.Mutke
J.Langshaw
J.Langshaw
M.Davies
RTack
RTack
B.Doran
J.Pellicano
J.Somers
N.Trotto

Club
Traralgon
Warragul
Sale
Trafalgar
Sale

Sale
Morwell
Morwell
Yallourn
Morwell
Yallourn
Morwell
Traralgon
Morwell
Warragul
Maffra
Moe

Moe
Warragul
Moe
Traralgon
Moe
Traralgon
Moe

Moe
Morwell
Yall./Y.Nth
Moe

Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Moe
Leongatha
Leongatha
Moe
Leongatha
Traralgon
Moe
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Traralgon
Maffra
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Moe
Maffra
Traralgon
Morwell
Sale

Sale
Maffra
Moe
Maffra
Maffra
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Leongatha
Warragul
Leongatha

Goals
67

63
106

Thirds Leading Goalkicker

Player Club

J.Hodgson
C.Mapleson
R.Goode
B.Carroll
K.Deery
T.Hunter
R.Foster
F.Loughran
F.Loughran
G.Jackson
TWynd
TWynd
W.Higgins
E.Carroll
E.Carroll
|.Morrison
|.Boyes
L.Aitken
T.Green
C.Farley
J.Blake
WWalker
R.Bailey

D.Ponton
D.Ponton
B.Nott
J.Baryczka
T.Heathcote
B.Hall
M.Harrington
P.Ambler
P.Hughes
M.Holden
R.Stal
T.Briggs
D.Wright
T.Pearson
M.Dessent
T.Elliott
L.Bermingham
B.Centra
T.Glenton
D.Jones
J.Aitken
JTaylor

J.Read
D.McGennsiken
D.McGennsiken
J.Saunders
A.Lynch
A.Quirk
M.Goodwin
D.Bedggood
J.Mclntyre
J.Mclntyre
R.Buttner
C.Nickels
H.McKay

SVan Dyk
L.DiCiero
C.Olden

JVan Iwaarden

Goals

Traralgon
Sale

Moe
St.Pat's
St.Pat's
Traralgon
St.Pat's
St.Pat's
St.Pat's
Sale

Sale

Sale
Heyfield
St.Pat's A
St.Pat's A
St.Pat's A
Traralgon
Traralgon
St.Pat's A
Trar.Colts
Sale
Traralgon
Moe

Traralgon
Traralgon
Warragul
Sale
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Warragul
Traralgon
Sale

Moe

Sale
Maffra
Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon
Sale

Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Sale

Morwell
Traralgon
Traralgon
Maffra
Maffra
Sale
Drouin
Maffra
Sale

Sale
Warragul
Traralgon
Warragul
Moe
Traralgon
Leongatha
Traralgon

58
43
65
56
62
57
7
103
67
65
7
55
78
65
67
88
54
126
104
63
70
61
74

88
78
47
101
80
81
42
54
52
36
60
80
67
99
51
63
72
50
63
61
56
34

28
68
55
40
45
52
59
45
62
57
55
69
45
57
48
61
48
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Fourths Leading Goalkicker

Player Club Goals

G.Membrey Trar.Colts
R.Buckland Trar.Colts
RTurner Trar.Colts
J.Makowski Trar.Colts
C.Luxford  Morwell
JWilkinson Morwell
B.Quinlan  Trar.Colts
L.Baldwin  Moe
C.GathercoleTrar.Colts
C.Salmon  Leongatha
S.O'Keefe  Leongatha
N.Meredith  Morwell
C.Skinner  Moe Mar.
AWestaway Leongatha

C.Johnston Leongatha
R.Murphy  Traralgon

D.McGennisken Tgon
M.Sartori ~ Traralgon
W.Gieschen Maffra
J.Dyt Sale
N.Rogers Morwell
M.Johnston Morwell
N.Proctor ~ Sale
A.Slottje Traralgon
A.Castagna Leongatha
J.Kiss Sale
B.McCarrey Bairnsdale
B.Scott Sale
L.DiCiero  Traralgon
L.Farrell Moe
J.Van lwaarden Tgon
M.Luckie ~ Tgon
BVickery  Bdale

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report

26
43
61
77
41

52
56
44
22
22
U

34
90
30

43
45

46
38
32
47
55
51
33
69
54
64
56
107
56
70
74

44

45



Senior
YEAR
1954
1955
1956
1957
1958
1959
1960
1961
1962
1963
1964
1965
1966
1967
1968
1969
1970
1971
1972
1973
1974
1975
1976
1977
1978
1979
1980
1981
1982
1983
1984
1985
1986
1987
1988
1989
1990
1991
1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
201
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

46
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Finals
PREMIERS
Sale

Sale

Moe

Sale
Trafalgar
Sale
Traralgon
Morwell
Trafalgar
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Morwell
Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Leongatha
Sale
Traralgon
Sale
Warragul
Sale
Warragul
Leongatha
Traralgon
Leongatha
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Morwell
Warragul
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
Morwell
Leongatha
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Morwell
Traralgon
Leongatha
Morwell
Leongatha
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra
Maffra
Traralgon
Maffra
Maffra
Sale
Maffra
Maffra
Traralgon
Sale
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Leongatha

d

Positions
R/UP
Warragul
Yallourn
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Moe
Morwell
Traralgon
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Moe
Yallourn
Moe
Traralgon
Moe

Moe

Moe
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
Yall./Yall.Nth
Traralgon
Leongatha
Sale
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
Leongatha
Traralgon
Sale
Morwell
Leongatha
Moe

Moe
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Sale

Sale
Morwell
Traralgon
Drouin
Drouin
Maffra
Sale
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra

HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

THIRD
Morwell
Warragul
Sale

Moe
Morwell
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Moe
Morwell
Morwell
Moe
Warragul
Warragul
Morwell
Bairnsdale
Heyfield
Maffra
Moe

Sale
Leongatha
Sale
Traralgon
Morwell
Morwell
Leongatha
Maffra
Morwell
Traralgon
Morwell
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Warragul
Traralgon
Leongatha
Maffra
Traralgon
Sale

Sale
Morwell
Sale

Moe

Sale
Leongatha
Traralgon
Moe
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Moe

Sale
Leongatha
Moe
Traralgon
Garfield
Warragul
Moe
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Maffra
Sale
Maffra
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon

FOURTH
Traralgon
Moe
Warragul
Trafalgar
Sale
Trafalgar
Yallourn
Warragul
Sale

Moe
Maffra
Moe
Yallourn
Traralgon
Yallourn
Maffra
Traralgon
Leongatha
Warragul
Heyfield
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Warragul
Warragul
Warragul
Warragul
Warragul
Bairnsdale
Warragul
Morwell
Leongatha
Warragul
Sale

Sale

Sale

Moe
Maffra
Leongatha
Moe
Warragul
Warragul
Warragul
Sale
Morwell
Leongatha
Maffra
Moe
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Sale

Sale
Warragul
Morwell
Maffra
Leongatha
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Drouin
Moe

Sale

FIFTH

Morwell
Warragul
Morwell
Traralgon
Leongatha

Maffra
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Sale

Morwell
Moe
Warragul
Moe
Drouin
Leongatha
Leongatha
Morwell
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Sale
Warragul
Morwell
Moe

Reserves Finals

YEAR PREMIERS
1954 Traralgon
1955 Warragul
1956 Sale

1957 Sale

1958 Sale

1959 Moe

1960 Morwell
1961 Morwell
1962 Traralgon
1963 Traralgon
1964 Traralgon
1965 Traralgon
1966 Bairnsdale
1967 Moe

1968 Moe

1969 Sale

1970 Sale

1971 Sale

1972 Sale

1973 Morwell
1974 Warragul
1975 Traralgon
1976 Traralgon
1977 Traralgon
1978 Traralgon
1979 Leongatha
1980 Traralgon
1981 Traralgon
1982 Traralgon
1983 Bairnsdale
1984 Warragul
1985 Traralgon
1986 Traralgon
1987 Traralgon
1988 Traralgon
1989 Traralgon
1990 Maffra
1991 Maffra
1992 Traralgon
1993 Traralgon
1994 Morwell
1995 Traralgon
1996 Warragul
1997 Leongatha
1998 Sale

1999 Traralgon
2000 Leongatha
2001 Maffra
2002 Maffra
2003 Traralgon
2004 Maffra
2005 Traralgon
2006 Sale

2007 Traralgon
2008 Traralgon
2009 Moe

2010 Traralgon
20M Maffra
2012 Leongatha
2013 Wonthaggi
2014 Traralgon
2015 Maffra
2016 Traralgon
2017 Morwell
2018 Leongatha

Positions
R/UP

Moe
Traralgon
Moe

Moe
Morwell
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Heyfield
Yallourn
Yallourn
Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
Moe
Maffra
Moe
Traralgon
Morwell
Morwell
Yall./Yall.Nth
Morwell
Traralgon
Warragul
Sale
Leongatha
Warragul
Leongatha
Warragul
Morwell
Morwell
Sale

Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Leongatha
Morwell
Traralgon
Sale
Leongatha
Traralgon
Morwell
Leongatha
Traralgon
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Traralgon
Leongatha
Morwell
Maffra
Morwell
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Sale
Warragul
Maffra
Traralgon
Leongatha
Leongatha
Maffra

THIRD
Morwell
Moe
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Moe
Morwell
Heyfield
Bairnsdale
Morwell
Sale
Bairnsdale
Sale

Moe
Bairnsdale
Morwell
Morwell
Traralgon
Moe

Moe
Warragul
Morwell
Moe
Maffra
Morwell
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Traralgon
Morwell
Leongatha
Leongatha
Warragul
Morwell
Moe

Moe
Morwell
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Maffra
Morwell
Moe
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Maffra
Maffra
Sale
Warragul
Drouin
Morwell
Drouin
Morwell
Morwell
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Maffra
Traralgon

FOURTH
Warragul
Sale
Morwell
Yallourn
Yallourn
Yallourn
Trafalgar
Bairnsdale
Sale

Moe
Morwell
Bairnsdale
Yallourn
Sale
Morwell
Morwell
Leongatha
Traralgon
Moe

Sale
Leongatha
Leongatha
Sale
Warragul
Maffra
Warragul
Maffra
Warragul
Morwell
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Moe

Sale
Morwell
Maffra
Bairnsdale
Sale

Sale

Moe

Sale
Warragul
Morwell
Morwell
Moe

Sale

Moe
Traralgon
Moe
Wonthaggi
Morwell
Sale
Traralgon
Morwell
Moe
Maffra
Sale

Sale
Maffra
Sale

Sale
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Traralgon
Moe

FIFTH

Morwell
Leongatha
Traralgon
Leongatha
Sale

Warragul
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Morwell

Morwell
Moe
Leongatha
Maffra
Morwell
Drouin
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Traralgon
Morwell
Drouin
Drouin
Moe
Warragul

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report



HONOUR ROLL - POSITION FINISHES

GippsFIg'n

d

LEAGUE

Under 18s Finals Positions 1998 Sale Traralgon Leongatha  Morwell Moe
YEAR PREMIERS  R/UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH 1999 Sale Traralgon Leongatha  Maffra
1957 Sale Traralgon (Co-Premiers) Morwell Yallourn 2000 Traralgon Sale Moe Maffra
1958 Morwell Traralgon Yallourn Moe 2001 Sale Traralgon Maffra Leongatha
1959 Moe Yallourn Sale Morwell 2002 Leongatha  Traralgon Maffra Morwell
1960 St.Pat’s Morwell Traralgon Yallourn 2003 Traralgon Wonthaggi  Maffra Sale
1961 St.Pat’s "A" Traralgon Morwell Yallourn 2004 Maffra Traralgon Sale Leongatha
1962 Morwell Warragul Yallourn Drouin 2005 Sale Maffra Traralgon Morwell Moe
1963 Morwell Yallourn Moe Traralgon Colts 2006 Traralgon Morwell Maffra Sale Drouin
1964 Traralgon Colts Morwell Yallourn Trafalgar 2007 Traralgon Warragul Morwell Sale Leongatha
1965 Morwell Traralgon Colts Yallourn Moe 2008 Traralgon Warragul Drouin Maffra Leongatha
1966 Morwell Traralgon Colts Warragul Trafalgar 2009 Maffra Warragul Traralgon Moe Drouin
1967 Traralgon Colts* Warragul Morwell Moe 2010 Leongatha  Traralgon Maffra Warragul Sale
1968 Traralgon Colts* Trafalgar Moe Morwell 20Mm Traralgon Bairnsdale  Leongatha  Sale Warragul
1969 Traralgon Traralgon Colts Leongatha  Moe 2012 Bairnsdale ~ Warragul Sale Traralgon Wonthaggi
1970 Morwell Moe Traralgon Colts Leongatha 2013 Bairnsdale  Traralgon Sale Wonthaggi  Drouin
1971 Leongatha  Traralgon Colts Morwell Morwell East 2014 Traralgon Maffra Sale Warragul Bairnsdale
1972 Traralgon Colts Leongatha  Morwell East Moe Maroons 2015 Traralgon Bairnsdale  Maffra Leonagtha  Moe
1973 Leongatha  Moe Maroons Morwell Traralgon 2016 Bairnsdale  Traralgon Leongatha  Moe Maffra
1974 Moe Leongatha  Traralgon Colts Morwell 2017 Traralgon Moe Leongatha  Bairnsdale = Maffra
1975 St.Pat’s "A" Traralgon Morwell Traralgon 2018 Traralgon Bairnsdale ~ Moe Sale Leongatha
1976 Sale Morwell Traralgon Colts Leongatha 2016 Traralgon Leongatha  Maffra Wonthaggi  Drouin
1977 Sale Morwell Traralgon Traralgon Colts
1978 Leongatha  Traralgon Moe Traralgon Colts Under 16s Finals Positions
1979 Warragul Morwell Traralgon Moe
1980 Traralgon Morwell Warragul Moe YEAR PREMIERS R/ UP THIRD FOURTH FIFTH
1981 Warragul Traralgon Sale Moe 2000 Leongatha Traralgon Sale Maffra
1982 Warragul Traralgon Bairnsdale ~ Morwell 2001 Traralgon Moe Wonthaggi Morwell
1983 Maffra Bairnsdale  Traralgon Sale %ggg ;re:ralgon 'll\'/laﬁrla \'</I\Ionthagg| ﬁ/lalif
1984  Sal Morwell Traral Bairnsdal ae raraigon Vioe afra
ae ’onNe raraigon aimsaale 2004 Sale Traralgon Maffra Morwell
1985 Warragul Tgon/Tyers U Traralgon Morwell
X 2005 Sale Traralgon Warragul Morwell Moe
1986 Baimsdale ~ Warragul Traralgon Sale 2006 Warragul Maffra  Traralgon Morwell  Sale
1987 Bairnsdale ~ Morwell Traralgon Warragul 2007 Maffra Leongatha Morwell ~ Sale Drouin
1988 Traralgon Bairnsdale Maffra Warragul 2008 Traralgon Sale Leongatha Maffra Moe
1989 Traralgon Bairnsdale ~ Morwell Sale 2009 Traralgon Maffra Leongatha Sale Drouin
1990 Sale Moe Traralgon Morwell 2010 Traralgon Sale Maffra Warragul Leongatha
1991 Moe Warragul Traralgon Sale 20Mm Sale Bairnsdale Tretralgon Maffra Leongatha
1992 Traralgon Sale Moe Bairnsdale ggg ;re}ralgon ?ale | Eﬂalmsdale Magra \?Vm“'” |
ale raralgon Moe affra arragu
Bgi :a:e _I\/_Varrellgul 'll\'/ll'aralgon g/lc.ve dal t/laffra th 2014 Moe Maffra Sale Bairnsdale Traralgon
a.e raraigon oe airnsdale eongatha 2015 Traralgon Moe Bairnsdale Maffra Sale
1995 Bairnsdale  Traralgon Sale Maffra Morwell 2016 Moe Leongatha Traralgon Sale Bairnsdale
1996 Traralgon Maffra Sale Leongatha ~ Moe 2017 Moe Traralgon Leongatha Maffra  Bairnsdale
1997 Sale Maffra Bairnsdale Traralgon Morwell 2018 Bairnsdale Sale Wonthaggi Morwell  Moe
GL SENIOR RECORDS 1954-2018
TEAM PREM R/UP 3RD  4TH 5TH 6TH | YEARS Highest Score 45.22.292 Traralgon v Churchill 1992
Traralgon 20 17 10 6 3 56 Lowest Score 0.2.2 Stratford v Traralgon 1964
Sale 10 6 9 10 2 1 38 .
0.2. 2 Bairnsdale v Traralgon 1998
Morwell 9 8 10 4 6 37
Leongatha 9 7 7 6 3 32 Goals (Match) 19 Adrian Campbell
Maffra 3 4 6 2 2 28 (Leongatha v Moe) 1997
Warragul 3 3 5 14 3 28 Goals (Season)136 Shane Loveless (Sale) 1987
Moe 2 8 9 6 2 27
Trafalgar 2 2 4
. RECORD ARTER RE
Bairnsdale 1 2 3 2 1 9 CORDQU SCORES
Wonthaggi 4 2 2 1 9 1st Quarter 13.4.82 Maffrav Newborough 1979
Yall./Yall.Nth 3 3 1 7 13.4.82 Warragul v Newborough 1981
Drouin 2 1 1 4 13. 4. 82 Maffra v Churchill 1992
Heyfield 1 1 1 3 2nd Quarter  14.3.87 Leongatha v Heyfield 1971
Garfield 1 1 3rd Quarter  15.5.95 Traralgon v Newborough 1980
Totals 64 64 64 64 24 4
4th Quarter  16.7.103 Leongatha v Moe 1997

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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) TEAMOF THE
Gippsland  YEAR 2018

Rachel Allison Renee Cook
COACH CAPTAIN
Morwell Warragul

Goal Keeper

Courtney Garth
Morwell

Goal Defence Wing Defence

Renee Cook Shannon Freeman
Warragul Moe

Stacey O'Brien
Traralgon

Wing Attack Goal Attack
Rachel Allison Sally Dellar
Morwell Bairnsdale

Goal Shooter

Stacie Gardiner
Drouin

INTERCHANGE

Caitlan Ponton Nicola Marriott Emma Allman Claire Allison
Traralgon Leongatha Maffra Morwell




GIPPSLAND COSMETIC LASER CLINIC
NETBALL MVP AWARD 2018

=)

Gippslglnd

LEAGUE
Allman, Emma Maffra 7
metricon CASTLE, Hayley Sale 7
Henry, Coco Maffra 7
——Y) ﬁfd Nieuwenhuizen, J Moe 7
Sipgland eroup Gourley, Ramayer Traralgon 6
o Bates, Ellie Wonthaggi S
\é Dunkley, Paris Bairnsdale S
o French, Kate Traralgon 5
Olsen, Lia Drouin 5
GipEtiand P Pratt, Ruby Drouin 5
R Proctor, Kylie Drouin 5
Bird, Charlize Moe 5
Dwyer, Alison Bairnsdale 4
Edwards, Christie Drouin 4
Rump, Kasie Leongatha 4
2018 A GRADE - Wheeler, Ashleigh Bairnsdale 4
GCLC MOST VALUABLE PLAYER Anderson. Zali Wonthaggi 3
Bowman, Chelsea Wonthaggi 3
RENEE COOK (WARRAGUL) Brown, Taylah Leongatha 3
Bryce, Niki Drouin 3
Cook, Renee Warragul 34 Cole, Alexandra  Warragul 3
Allison, Claire Morwell 25 Hill, Daisy Morwell 3
Deller, Sally Bairnsdale 25 Mareska, Caitlin J  Morwell 3
Freeman, Shannon Moe 25 Mclnnes, Emily Moe 3
Garth, Courtney  Morwell 25 wrigglesworth, Jenny Sale 3
O'Brien, Stacey  Traralgon 24 van der Pligt, Holly Leongatha 3
Gardiner, Stacie  Drouin IS Glover, Kristy Sale 3
Wylie, Alyce wonthaggi 10 O'Connor, Michaela Bairnsdale 2
Rollinson, Jaime  Warragul 10 Allman, Natalie Maffra >
Redpath, Lauren Leongatha 10 Berry, Leyla Maffra >
Blair, Courtney Wonthaggi S Biddle, Paige Maffra )
Hedley. Kelly Drouin ° Dessent, Torl Sale 2
Jennings, Rebecca Traralgon © Livingstone, Chelsea Traralgon 2
Cromb, Meg Maffra o Pearson, Isla Bairnsdale 2
Fleming, Laura Morwell 8 PLEYDELL, Abbey Maffra 2
GORDYN. Meghann  Maffra 8 Radford, Chloe Morwell 2
Gourley, Taylin Traralgon 8 Richards, Emma Bairnsdale 2
Mumford, Ebony  Drouin 8 Riseley, Georgia Leongatha 2
PHILLIPS, Ruby Sale 8 Sim., Elise Moe 2
Stockdale, Maddison  Traralgon 8 Smith, Jaclyn Leongatha >
Allison, Rachel E  Morwell 7 Sproule, Abbey Bairnsdale )

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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Gip

1
1
1
1
1
2
2
2
2
2
3
3
3
3
3
4
4
4
4
4
5
5
5
5
5
6
6
6
6
6
7
7
7
7
7
8
8
8
8
8
9
9
9
9
9

0

(TR @

30-Mar-18
30-Mar-18
7-Apr-18
7-Apr-18
8-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
29-Apr-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18

M
psland
LEAGUE

Leongatha 31
Warragul 34
Moe 52
Bairnsdale 37
Sale 30
Traralgon 79
Drouin 51
Morwell 46
Sale 29
Wonthaggi 23
Traralgon 66
Leongatha 35
Bairnsdale 50
Warragul 43
Maffra 37
Leongatha 31
Moe 39
Morwell 57
Wonthaggi 32
Drouin 36
Bairnsdale 47
Maffra 38
Moe 54
Warragul 32
Sale 49
Wonthaggi 45
Morwell 49
Traralgon 57
Leongatha 41
Bairnsdale 38
Wonthaggi 42
Sale 39
Maffra 45
Moe 60
Drouin 58
Moe 41
Leongatha 55
Warragul 56
Traralgon 74
Drouin 58
Maffra 40
Sale 41
Bairnsdale 45
Wonthaggi 48
Morwell 42

A GRADE RESULTS 2018

Wonthaggi 29
Morwell 61
Drouin 53
Traralgon 62
Maffra 44
Leongatha 31
Maffra 44
Bairnsdale 35
Moe 40
Warragul 24
Sale 33
Morwell 54
Drouin 65
Moe 51
Wonthaggi 25
Maffra 52
Bairnsdale 42
Sale 36
Traralgon 61
Warragul 51
Wonthaggi 35
Morwell 60
Leongatha 30
Traralgon 79
Drouin 46
Sale 26

Moe 45
Drouin 57
Warragul 36
Maffra 48
Morwell 60
Bairnsdale 50
Warragul 39
Traralgon 50
Leongatha 33
Wonthaggi 32
Bairnsdale 50
Sale 39
Maffra 37
Morwell 47
Moe 53
Leongatha 52
Warragul 48
Drouin 59
Traralgon 39

10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 17-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
13 7-Jul-18
13 8-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 15-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15  28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
16 4-Aug-18
16  4-Aug-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18

FINALS

QF 1-Sep-18
EF 2-Sep-18
SF 8-Sep-18
SF 9-Sep-18
PF 15-Sep-18

GF 22-Sep-18

Morwell 38
Traralgon 44
Maffra 39
Drouin 56
Wonthaggi 41
Maffra 54
Bairnsdale 37
Moe 60
Warragul 46
Leongatha 27
Morwell 40
Drouin 55
Moe 29
Wonthaggi 45
Sale 32
Maffra 40
Bairnsdale 37
Traralgon 77
Sale 28
Warragul 47
Wonthaggi 41
Morwell 55
Leongatha 41
Traralgon 62
Drouin 58
Moe 32

Sale 42
Drouin 49
Maffra 40
Warragul 41
Bairnsdale 36
Morwell 65
Leongatha 50
Traralgon 56
Warragul 45
Wonthaggi 35
Bairnsdale 43
Sale 22
Morwell 43
Maffra 36
Moe 66
Leongatha 43
Warragul 52
Drouin 69
Traralgon 47

Traralgon 57
Drouin 33
Morwell 46
Moe 67
Morwell 43

Traralgon 50
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Warragul 34
Bairnsdale 53
Sale 40

Moe 69
Leongatha 35
Drouin 57
Morwell 43
Sale 35
Wonthaggi 29
Traralgon 66
Leongatha 20
Bairnsdale 50
Warragul 31
Maffra 48
Traralgon 49
Leongatha 32
Moe 42
Wonthaggi 54
Morwell 44
Drouin 43
Bairnsdale 54
Maffra 35
Moe 64
Warragul 41
Sale 47
Morwell 44
Wonthaggi 40
Traralgon 68
Bairnsdale 39
Leongatha 26
Sale 34
Wonthaggi 30
Drouin 60
Moe 59
Maffra 39
Moe 64
Leongatha 39
Warragul 54
Drouin 44
Traralgon 56
Maffra 28
Sale 44
Bairnsdale 38
Wonthaggi 53
Morwell 38

Moe 36
Warragul 31
Traralgon 74
Drouin 48
Moe 47

Moe 52
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B GRADE RESULTS 2018

30-Mar-18
30-Mar-18
7-Apr-18
7-Apr-18
8-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
29-Apr-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18

Leongatha 58
Warragul 40
Moe 55
Bairnsdale 39
Sale 48
Traralgon 60
Drouin 33
Morwell 37
Sale 38
Wonthaggi 29
Traralgon 55
Leongatha 45
Bairnsdale 45
Warragul 41
Maffra 38
Leongatha 49
Moe 43
Morwell 33
Wonthaggi 25
Drouin 40
Bairnsdale 43
Maffra 29
Moe 54
Warragul 32
Sale 38
Wonthaggi 35
Morwell 44
Traralgon 51
Leongatha 37
Bairnsdale 42
Wonthaggi 38
Sale 37
Maffra 42
Moe 32
Drouin 54
Moe 56
Leongatha 61
Warragul 35
Traralgon 59
Drouin 43
Maffra 49
Sale 45
Bairnsdale 32
Wonthaggi 48
Morwell 33
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Wonthaggi 58
Morwell 46
Drouin 41
Traralgon 70
Maffra 34
Leongatha 28
Maffra 33
Bairnsdale 34
Moe 49
Warragul 41
Sale 32
Morwell 63
Drouin 46
Moe 52
Wonthaggi 35
Maffra 63
Bairnsdale 30
Sale 34
Traralgon 68
Warragul 54
Wonthaggi 42
Morwell 50
Leongatha 38
Traralgon 60
Drouin 22
Sale 28

Moe 46
Drouin 35
Warragul 59
Maffra 48
Morwell 40
Bairnsdale 30
Warragul 48
Traralgon 56
Leongatha 33
Wonthaggi 48
Bairnsdale 45
Sale 32
Maffra 39
Morwell 44
Moe 52
Leongatha 40
Warragul 45
Drouin 44
Traralgon 53
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10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
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11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
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12 30-Jun-18
13 7-Jul-18
13 8-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 15-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 4-Aug-18
16  4-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18

FINALS

QF 1-Sep-18
EF 2-Sep-18
SF 8-Sep-18
SF 9-Sep-18
PF 16-Sep-18

GF 22-Sep-18

Morwell 36
Traralgon 66
Maffra 37
Drouin 38
Wonthaggi 53
Maffra 48
Bairnsdale 35
Moe 41
Warragul 48
Leongatha 31
Morwell 46
Drouin 37
Moe 39
Wonthaggi 33
Sale 23
Maffra 52
Bairnsdale 28
Traralgon 53
Sale 30
Warragul 40
Wonthaggi 54
Morwell 50
Leongatha 36
Traralgon 66
Drouin 46
Moe 54

Sale 30
Drouin 37
Maffra 50
Warragul 50
Bairnsdale 24
Morwell 32
Leongatha 34
Traralgon 44
Warragul 35
Wonthaggi 38
Bairnsdale 36
Sale 37
Morwell 26
Maffra 31
Moe 51
Leongatha 39
Warragul 54
Drouin 35
Traralgon 59

Moe 46
Wonthaggi 42
Traralgon 47
Morwell 46
Moe 42

Traralgon 46
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Warragul 36
Bairnsdale 19
Sale 35

Moe 42
Leongatha 30
Drouin 40
Morwell 44
Sale 34
Wonthaggi 48
Traralgon 70
Leongatha 23
Bairnsdale 36
Warragul 27
Maffra 29
Traralgon 43
Leongatha 36
Moe 48
Wonthaggi 45
Morwell 33
Drouin 42
Bairnsdale 26
Maffra 40
Moe 65
Warragul 35
Sale 35
Morwell 45
Wonthaggi 33
Traralgon 72
Bairnsdale 43
Leongatha 40
Sale 38
Wonthaggi 34
Drouin 57
Moe 43
Maffra 48
Moe 35
Leongatha 41
Warragul 33
Drouin 30
Traralgon 64
Maffra 32
Sale 53
Bairnsdale 28
Wonthaggi 51
Morwell 26

Morwell 30
Warragul 47
Moe 41
Warragul 45
Morwell 14

Moe 40

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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Gippsl':\alnnd

LEAGUE
1 30-Mar-18 Leongatha29 defby Wonthaggi 33
1 30-Mar-18 Warragul 45  def Morwell 16
1 7-Apr-18 Moe 28 defby Drouin 34
1 7-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 31 defby Traralgon 41
1 8Apr18 Sale 25 defby Maffra43
2 14-Apr-18 Traralgon 49  def Leongatha 24
2 14-Apr-18 Drouin 31 defby Maffra 40
2 14-Apr-18 Morwell 29 def Bairnsdale 28
2 14-Apr18 Sale 21 defby Moe 32
2 14-Apr-18 Wonthaggi 32 def Warragul 17
3 21-Apr-18 Traralgon40  def Sale 30
3 21-Apr-18 Leongatha28 defby Morwell 40
3 21-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 23 defby Drouin 45
3 21-Apr-18 Warragul 37  defby Moe 38 12 30-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 32 defby Maffra 38
3 21-Apr-18 Maffra 52 def Wonthaggi 36 12 30-Jun-18 Sale 31 def by Traralgon 38
4 28-Apr-18 Leongatha29 defby Maffra55 13 7-Jul-18 Maffra 54 def Leongatha 31
4 28-Apr-18 Moe 47 def Bairnsdale 12 13 8-Jul-18 Bairnsdale 22 defby Moe 38
4  28-Apr-18 Morwell 28 defby Sale44 13 14-Jul-18 Traralgon 45  def Wonthaggi 38
4 28-Apr-18 Wonthaggi 26 defby Traralgon 40 13 14-Jul-18 Sale 42 def Morwell 33
4 29-Apr-18 Drouin 39 def Warragul 34 13 15-Jul-18 Warragul 30 def by Drouin 41
5 5-May-18 Bairnsdale 24 defby Wonthaggi 34 14 21-Jul-18 Wonthaggi 37 def Bairnsdale 19
5 5-May-18 Maffra 55 def Morwell 37 14 21-Jul-18 Morwell 29 def by Maffra53
5 5-May-18 Moe 30 def Leongatha 20 14 21-Jul-18 Leongatha18 defby Moe 42
5 5-May-18 Warragul 25 defby Traralgon 36 14 21-Jul-18 Traralgon 43 def Warragul 36
5 5-May-18 Sale 31 def by Drouin 42 14 21-Jul-18 Drouin 36 def Sale 32
6  12-May-18 Wonthaggi 44 def Sale 37 15 28-Jul-18 Moe 48 def Morwell 35
6 12-May-18 Morwell 32 defby Moe 36 15  28-Jul-18 Sale 30 def by Wonthaggi 43
6 12-May-18  Traralgon46 def  Drouin29 15 28-Jul-18 Drouin 25 defby Traralgon 38
6 12-May-18 Leongatha23 defby Warragul 41 15 28-Jul-18 Maffra 51 def Bairnsdale 36
6 12-May-18 Bairnsdale 31 defby Maffra 60 15 28-Jul-18 Warragul 34 def Leongatha 30
7 26-May-18  Wonthaggi 53 def  Morwell 28 16 4-Aug-18 Bairnsdale 30 defby Sale 36
7 26-May-18  Sale 49 def Bairnsdale 31 16 4-Aug-18 Morwell 33 defby Wonthaggi 49
7  26-May-18 Maffra 44 def Warragul 27 16 4-Aug-18 Leongatha27 defby Drouin56
7  26-May-18 Moe 29 defby Traralgon 30 16 11-Aug-18 Traralgon35  def Moe 24
7  26-May-18 Drouin 36 def Leongatha 19 16 11-Aug-18 Warragul 28  defby Maffra 46
8 2-Jun-18 Moe 38 def  Wonthaggi 35 17 18-Aug18  Wonthaggi 28 defby Moe 30
8 2-Jun-18 Leongatha50 def Bairnsdale 28 17 18-Aug-18 Bairnsdale 55 def Leongatha 28
8 2-Jun-18 Warragul 39  def  Sale35 17 18-Aug18  Sale 34 def  Warragul 17
8 2-Jun-18 Traralgon 51  defby Maffra 60 17 18-Aug-18 Morwell 19 defby Drouin 36
8 2-Jun-18 Drouin 51 def  Morwell 20 17 18-Aug18  Maffra 42 def  Traralgon 40
9 9Jun-18 Maffra 47 def  Moe23 18 25-Aug18  Moe 33 defby Maffra 42
9 9-Jun-18 Sale 42 def Leongatha 21 18  25-Aug-18 Leongatha32 defby Sale37
9 9-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 29 defby Warragul 31 18  25-Aug-18 Warragul 26  defby Bairnsdale 46
9 9-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 0  Won on Drouin 0 18 25-Aug-18 Drouin 41 def Wonthaggi 27
9  9Jun-18 Morwell 28 defby Traralgon 45 18 25-Aug-18  Traralgon54  def Morwell 29

10 16-Jun-18 Morwell 30 def Warragul 26
10 16-Jun-18 Traralgon 51 def Bairnsdale 30

10 16Jun-18  Maffra 58 def  Sale31 FINALS

10 16-Jun-18 Drouin 42 def Moe 36

10 17-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 44 def Leongatha 23 QF 1-Sep-18 Traralgon 37 def Drouin 28

11 23-Jun-18 Maffra 39 defby Drouin 47 .

11 23-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 27 defby Morwell 28 EF 2-Sep-18 Wonthaggi 34 def Moe 33

11 23-Jun-18 Moe 37 defby Sale 39 SF 8-Sep-18 Maffra 46 def Traralgon 37
11 23-Jun-18 Warragul 35  defby Wonthaggi 48

11 23-Jun-18 Leongatha26 defby Traralgon 46 SF  9-Sep-18 Drouin 33 defby Wonthaggi 37
12 30-Jun-18 Morwell 16 defby Leongatha 21 :

12 30-Jun-18 Drouin 44 def ’ Bairnidale 19 PP 15-Sep-ia Traralgon 38 def Wonthaggi 24
12 30-Jun-18 Moe 37 def Warragul 28 GF 22-Sep-18 Maffra 39 def Traralgon 38

52 2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report
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30-Mar-18
30-Mar-18
7-Apr-18
7-Apr-18
8-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
14-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
21-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
28-Apr-18
29-Apr-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
5-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
12-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
26-May-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
2-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18
9-Jun-18

Leongatha 35
Warragul 23
Moe 44
Bairnsdale 22
Sale 37
Traralgon 33
Drouin 24
Morwell 46
Sale 35
Wonthaggi 43
Traralgon 45
Leongatha 35
Bairnsdale 18
Warragul 17
Maffra 32
Leongatha 48
Moe 43
Morwell 45
Wonthaggi 31
Drouin 40
Bairnsdale 35
Maffra 46
Moe 41
Warragul 14
Sale 35
Wonthaggi 46
Morwell 43
Traralgon 49
Leongatha 65
Bairnsdale 32
Wonthaggi 45
Sale 46
Maffra 75
Moe 44
Drouin 31
Moe 41
Leongatha 40
Warragul 28
Traralgon 51
Drouin 31
Maffra 53
Sale 46
Bairnsdale 48
Wonthaggi 44
Morwell 35

defby Wonthaggi 37
defby Morwell 49
def Drouin 39

def by Traralgon 54
def by Maffra 58

def Leongatha 21
defby Maffra 35

def Bairnsdale 32
def Moe 32

def Warragul 6
def Sale 34

defby Morwell 36
defby Drouin 32
defby Moe 67
defby Wonthaggi 49
def Maffra 40

def Bairnsdale 40
def Sale 35

def by Traralgon 41
def Warragul 24
def by Wonthaggi 49
def Morwell 32
defby Leongatha 42
defby Traralgon 72
def by Drouin 36

def Sale 35

def Moe 38

def Drouin 25

def Warragul 14
defby Maffra 41

def Morwell 31
def by Bairnsdale 47
def Warragul 33
def Traralgon 31
def by Leongatha 39
defby Wonthaggi 54
def Bairnsdale 27
defby Sale 55

def Maffra 40
defby Morwell 38
def Moe 47

def Leongatha 31
def Warragul 19
def Drouin 25

def Traralgon 29

10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 16-Jun-18
10 17-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
11 23-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
13 7-Jul-18
13 8-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 15-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
15  28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15  28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15  28-Jul-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17  18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18

FINALS

QF 1-Sep-18
EF 2-Sep-18
SF 8-Sep-18
SF 9-Sep-18
PF 15-Sep-18

GF 22-Sep-18

Morwell 41
Traralgon 55
Maffra 37
Drouin 37
Wonthaggi 30
Maffra 50
Bairnsdale 23
Moe 52
Warragul 15
Leongatha 29
Morwell 22
Drouin 15
Moe 61
Wonthaggi 40
Sale 36
Maffra 41
Bairnsdale 30
Traralgon 40
Sale 38
Warragul 17
Wonthaggi 34
Morwell 40
Leongatha 35
Traralgon 45
Drouin 27
Moe 39

Sale 45
Drouin 18
Maffra 57
Warragul 17
Bairnsdale 22
Morwell 44
Leongatha 34
Traralgon 42
Warragul 19
Wonthaggi 43
Bairnsdale 35
Sale 55
Morwell 31
Maffra 44
Moe 51
Leongatha 37
Warragul 26
Drouin 37

Traralgon 56
Morwell 43
Wonthaggi 41
Maffra 42
Wonthaggi 40
Traralgon 35
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LEAGUE

Warragul 17
Bairnsdale 21
Sale 39

Moe 37
Leongatha 27
Drouin 39
Morwell 47
Sale 39
Wonthaggi 44
Traralgon 32
Leongatha 30
Bairnsdale 33
Warragul 13
Maffra 28
Traralgon 47
Leongatha 37
Moe 35
Wonthaggi 42
Morwell 32
Drouin 34
Bairnsdale 22
Maffra 43
Moe 39
Warragul 17
Sale 46
Morwell 38
Wonthaggi 47
Traralgon 39
Bairnsdale 42
Leongatha 46
Sale 46
Wonthaggi 35
Drouin 31
Moe 39
Maffra 62
Moe 41
Leongatha 43
Warragul 19
Drouin 25
Traralgon 47
Maffra 46
Sale 41
Bairnsdale 44
Wonthaggi 53

Maffra 44
Moe 32
Traralgon 42
Morwell 36
Maffra 54
Maffra 43
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. @IV
Gippsland
LEAGUE
1 30-Mar-18 Leongatha 54
1 30-Mar-18 Warragul 30
1 7-Apr-18 Moe 36
1 7-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 35
1  8-Apr18 Sale 57
2 14-Apr-18 Traralgon 30
2 14-Apr-18 Drouin 27
2 14-Apr-18 Morwell 13
2 14-Apr-18 Sale 37
2 14-Apr-18 Wonthaggi 15
3 21-Apr-18 Traralgon 15
3 21-Apr-18 Leongatha 56
3 21-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 36
3 21-Apr-18 Warragul 28
3 21-Apr-18 Maffra 61
4  28-Apr-18 Leongatha 40
4  28-Apr-18 Moe 30
4 28-Apr-18 Morwell 16
4  28-Apr-18 Wonthaggi 45
4 29-Apr-18 Drouin 63
5 5-May-18 Bairnsdale 62
5 5-May-18 Maffra 47
5 5-May-18 Moe 45
5 5-May-18 Warragul 29
5 5-May-18 Sale 30
6 12-May-18 Wonthaggi 16
6 12-May-18 Morwell 15
6 12-May-18 Traralgon 23
6 12-May-18 Leongatha 55
6 12-May-18 Bairnsdale 47
7  26-May-18 Wonthaggi 36
7  26-May-18 Sale 39
7  26-May-18 Maffra 50
7  26-May-18 Moe 53
7  26-May-18 Drouin 55
8 2-Jun-18 Moe 56
8  2-Jun-18 Leongatha 33
8  2-Jun-18 Warragul 17
8 2-Jun-18 Traralgon 21
8 2-Jun-18 Drouin 54
9 9-Jun-18 Maffra 46
9 9-Jun-18 Sale 49
9 9-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 48
9 9-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 17
9 9-Jun-18 Morwell 31
10 16-Jun-18 Morwell 28
10 16-Jun-18 Traralgon 12
10 16-Jun-18 Maffra 25
10 16-Jun-18 Drouin 41
10 17-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 23
11 23-Jun-18 Maffra 40
11 23-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 49
11 23-Jun-18 Moe 34
11 23-Jun-18 Warragul 34
11 23-Jun-18 Leongatha 55
12 30-Jun-18 Morwell 20
12 30-Jun-18 Drouin 18
12 30-Jun-18 Moe 53
A

15 & UNDER RESULTS 2018
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Wonthaggi 25
Morwell 34
Drouin 31
Traralgon 12
Maffra 23
Leongatha 46
Maffra 23
Bairnsdale 56
Moe 29
Warragul 27
Sale 55
Morwell 23
Drouin 31
Moe 53
Wonthaggi 18
Maffra 40
Bairnsdale 31
Sale 68
Traralgon 31
Warragul 16
Wonthaggi 13
Morwell 24
Leongatha 37
Traralgon 28
Drouin 28
Sale 52

Moe 45
Drouin 42
Warragul 26
Maffra 29
Morwell 27
Bairnsdale 23
Warragul 33
Traralgon 21
Leongatha 28
Wonthaggi 26
Bairnsdale 37
Sale 63
Maffra 56
Morwell 17
Moe 41
Leongatha 38
Warragul 25
Drouin 53
Traralgon 27
Warragul 36
Bairnsdale 49
Sale 48

Moe 33
Leongatha 43
Drouin 49
Morwell 13
Sale 41
Wonthaggi 25
Traralgon 28
Leongatha 48
Bairnsdale 20
Warragul 20

12 30-Jun-18
12 30-Jun-18
13 7-Jul-18
13 8-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 14-Jul-18
13 15-Jul-18
14  21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
14 21-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
15 28-Jul-18
16 4-Aug-18
16  4-Aug-18
16 4-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
16 11-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
17 18-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18  25-Aug-18
18 25-Aug-18

FINALS

QF 1-Sep-18
EF 2-Sep-18
SF 8-Sep-18
SF 9-Sep-18
PF 15-Sep-18

GF 22-Sep-18

Wonthaggi 22
Sale 59
Maffra 37
Bairnsdale 19
Traralgon 37
Sale 58
Warragul 19
Wonthaggi 17
Morwell 21
Leongatha 39
Traralgon 17
Drouin 30
Moe 50

Sale 58
Drouin 52
Maffra 27
Warragul 24
Bairnsdale 29
Morwell 42
Leongatha 43
Traralgon 20
Warragul 24
Wonthaggi 17
Bairnsdale 35
Sale 67
Morwell 13
Maffra 40
Moe 44
Leongatha 33
Warragul 23
Drouin 73
Traralgon 28

Bairnsdale 35
Moe 35

Sale 38
Drouin 45
Bairnsdale 30
Sale 33

2018 TRFM Gippsland League Annual Report

def by
def
def
def by
def
def
def by
def by
def by
def by
def
def
def
def
def
def by
def by
def by
def
def by
def by
def by
def by
drew
def
def by
def
def
def by
def by
def
def by

def
def by
def
def
def
def

Maffra 29
Traralgon 12
Leongatha 33
Moe 21
Wonthaggi 14
Morwell 15
Drouin 49
Bairnsdale 32
Maffra 40
Moe 43
Warragul 16
Sale 23
Morwell 16
Wonthaggi 23
Traralgon 26
Bairnsdale 38
Leongatha 43
Sale 42
Wonthaggi 21
Drouin 51
Moe 42
Maffra 37
Moe 47
Leongatha 35
Warragul 12
Drouin 49
Traralgon 27
Maffra 33
Sale 49
Bairnsdale 53
Wonthaggi 13
Morwell 31

Drouin 28
Maffra 37
Bairnsdale 24
Maffra 25
Drouin 20

Bairnsdale 21



13 & UNDER RESULTS 2018

. @WKIFM
Gippsland
LEAGUE
10 16-Jun-18 Traralgon27  defby Bairnsdale 31
10 16-Jun-18 Maffra 14 defby Sale 51
$8 48 10 16-Jun-18 Drouin 9 defby Moe 28
‘if ¢ 10 17-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 15 defby Leongatha 29
{ 11 23-Jun-18 Maffra 45 def Drouin 20
11 23-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 24 def Morwell 18
11 23-Jun-18 Moe 15 defby Sale 52
11 23-Jun-18 Warragul 8 defby Wonthaggi 47
11 23-Jun-18 Leongatha34 def Traralgon 31
12 30-Jun-18 Morwell 17 defby Leongatha 36
12 30-Jun-18 Drouin 12 defby Bairnsdale 28
12 30-Jun-18 Moe 38 def Warragul 8
-Jun-18 i 44 f Maffra 19
1 30-Mar18  Leongatha23 defby Wonthaggi 39 E gg_jum . g‘gst‘lhoagg j:f Traralgon 23
1 30-Mar-18 Warragul 15 defby Morvyell 31 13 7-Jul18 Maffra 16 defby Leongatha 42
1 7Apri Moe 40 def  Drouin14 13 8-Jul18 Bairnsdale 23 def  Moe 18
1 7-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 20 defby Traralgon 43 13 14Ju-18 Traralgon 23 defby Wonthaggi 35
1 8Apri8 - Sale55 def  Maffra20 13 14-u-8  Sale57 def  Morwell 10
2 14-Apr-18 Drouin 13 def by Mgffra 45 13 15-Jul18 Warragul 26 def Drouin 17
2 14-Apr-18 Morwell 16 defby Bairnsdale 40 14 21-0u18 Wonthaggi 32 def Bairnsdale 12
2 14-Apr18  Sale55 def  Moe9 14 21-uF8  Morwell 22  defby Maffra 32
2 14-Apr-18 Wonthaggi 20 def Warragul 2 14 21-0ul18 Leongatha 34  def Moe 32
2 14-Apr-18 Traralgon 31 def Leongatha 13 14 21-Jul18 Traralgon 52 def Warragul 2
3 21-Apr-18 Traralgon29  defby Sale37 14 21Jul18 Drouin 3 defby Sale53
3 21-Apr-18 Legngatha 30 def Morvyell 17 15 28-Jul-18 Moe 34 defby Morwell 35
3 21-Apr-18 Bairnsdale 32 def Drouin 11 15 28-Jul-18 Sale 53 def Wonthaggi 20
3 21Apr18 Warragul 15 defby Moe 30 . 15 28-Jul-18 Drouin 10 defby Traralgon 43
3 21-Apr-18 Maffra 24 defby Wonthaggi 46 15 28-Jul-18 Maffra 26 def Bairnsdale 23
4 28-Apr-18 Leongatha29 def Ma}f'fra 28 15 28-Jul-18 Warragul 8 defby Leongatha 55
4  28-Apr-18 Moe 36 def Bairnsdale 23 16 4-Aug18 Bairnsdale 18 defby Sale 32
4  28-Apr-18 Morwell 12_ defby Sale55 16 4-Aug-18 Morwell 14 defby Wonthaggi 51
4  28-Apr-18 Wont‘haggl 27 defby Traralgon 35 16 4-Aug-18 Leongatha55  def Drouin 6
4 29-Apr-18 Drf)um 18 defby Warragul ?0 16 1-Aug18 Traralgon 31 def Moe 20
5 5-May-18 Bairnsdale 24 def Wonthaggi 22 16 T-Aug-18 Warragul 21 defby Maffra 48
5 5-May-18 Maffra 40 def Morwell 28 17 18-Aug-18 Wonthaggi 35 def Moe 21
5 5May8 Moe 25 defby Leongatha 37 17 18-Aug-18 Bairnsdale 13 defby Leongatha 32
5 5-May-18 Warragul 4 def by Trara!gon 56 17 18-Aug-18 Sale 52 def Warragul 2
5 5May-18 Sale 53 . def Drouin 3 17 18-Aug-18 Morwell 28 def Drouin 24
6 12-May-18 Wonthaggi 20 defby Sale 48 17 18-Aug-18 Maffra 40 def Traralgon 35
6 12-May-18 Morwell 27 defby Moe ?8 18 25-Aug-18 Moe 22 defby Maffra 34
6 12-May-18 Traralgon 52  def Drouin 2 18 25-Aug-18 Leongatha23 defby Sale 38
6 12-May-18 Legngatha 50 def Warragul 9 18 25-Aug-18 Warragul 7 defby Bairnsdale 44
6 12-May-18 Ba|rnsdale_ 25 defby Maffra36 18 25-Aug-18 Drouin 7 defby Wonthaggi 35
7 26-May18 Wonthaggi 36  def Mc?rwell 8 18  25-Aug-18 Traralgon 45  def Morwell 29
7  26-May-18 Sale 54 def Bairnsdale 9
7  26-May-18 Maffra 48 def Warragul 14
7  26-May-18 Moe 22 def by Traralgon 25
7  26-May-18 Drouin 8 defby Leongatha 43
8  2-Jun-18 Moe 30 def by Wonthaggi 34 FI N A LS
8 2-Jun-18 Leongatha42 def Bairnsdale 12 .
8  2-Jun-18 Warragul 9 defby Sale 54 QF 1-Sep-18 Leongatha23 def Wonthaggi 21
8 2-Jun-18 Traralgon38  drew  Maffra 38 o
8  2-Jun-18 Drouin 24 defby Morwell 51 EF 2-Sep-i Traralgon 30 defby  Maffra 41
9 9-Jun-18 Maffra 34 def Moe 26 SF 8-Sep-18 Sale 37 def Leongatha 15
9 9-Jun-18 Sale 49 def Leongatha 11
9  9-Jun-18 Bairnsdale 41 def  Warragul 13 SF 9-Sep-18 Wonthaggi 39  def Maffra 35
9 9-Jun-18 Wonthaggi 51 def Drouin 7 car .
9 9-Jun-18 Morwell 33 defby Traralgon 56 PP 15-Sep-18 Leongatha22  def Wonthaggi 20
10 16-Jun-18 Morwell 23 def Warragul 16 GF 22-Sep-18 Sale 46 def Leongatha 10
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N TR =W NETBALL LADDERS 2018
Gippsland

LEAGUE
A GRADE B GRADE
TEAM L % TEAM L |D %
1 Morwell 15 3 0 886 669 60 13244 1 | Traralgon 18 0 0 1069 585 72 182.74
2 | Traralgon 13 4 1| 1092 | 750 | 54 145.6 2 | Moe 15 3 0| 87 | 707 | 60 121.22
3 | Moe 13 5 0 920 731 52 125.85 3 | Morwell 10 7 1 728 703 | 42 103.56
4 | Drouin 221 5 | 1] 94 |[912 | 50 | 1068 4 | Wonthaggi 9 2| 747 | 734 | 40 | 10177
5 | Warragul n| 7 (o 754 | 746 | 44 | 101.07 5 | Warragul 8 2| 753 | 754 | 36 | 99.87
6 | Maffra 8 10 |0 744 836 | 32 89 6 | Maffra 8 9 1 742 803 | 34 924
7 | Bairnsdale 7 1 0 781 827 | 28 9444 7 | Sale 8 0 (0 647 662 | 32 9773
8 | Sale 4 14 0 646 879 16 7349 8 | Drouin 7 10 1 720 785 30 91.72
9 | Leongatha 4| 14 |o| 652 | 892 | 16 | 73.09 9 | Leongatha 21 15 [ 1] 699 [983 [ 10 711
10 | Wonthaggi 2 16 0 679 886 8 76.64 10 | Bairnsdale 1 17 0 615 861 4 7143

C GRADE 17 & UNDER

TEAM D % TEAM L D %
1 | Maffra 17 0 879 597 | 68 147.24 1 | Wonthaggi 16 2 0 766 580 | 64 132.07
2 | Traralgon 16 2 0 768 563 | 64 136.41 2 | Traralgon 15 3 0 791 549 | 60 144.08
3 | Drouin 14 4 0 675 508 | 56 132.87 3 | Maffra n 7 0 828 707 | 44 171
4 | Wonthaggi n 0 639 559 | 44 14.31 4 | Morwell n 7 0 687 603 | 44 113.93
5 | Moe N 7 0 626 557 | 44 12.39 5 | Moe 10 7 1 791 677 | 42 116.84
6 | Sale 8 10 |0 626 644 | 32 97.2 6 | Leongatha 9 9 0 674 593 | 36 113.66
7 | Warragul 5 13 0 556 647 | 20 85.94 7 | Sale 9 9 0 743 688 | 36 107.99
8 | Morwell 4 14 |0 510 741 16 68.83 8 | Drouin 4 13 1 546 666 | 18 81.98
9 | Bairnsdale 2 16 |0 521 725 8 71.86 9 | Bairnsdale 4 14 10 573 728 16 78.71
10 | Leongatha 2 16 | 0 479 738 8 64.91 10 | Warragul 0 18 [0 338 946 0 35.73

TEAM W L D F A Pts % TEAM W L D F A Pts %
1 | Sale 17 1 0 895 418 | 68 21411 1 | Sale 18 0 0 888 250 | 72 355.2
2 | Bairnsdale 14 3 1 699 433 | 58 16143 2 | Leongatha 14 4 0 618 394 | 56 156.85
3 | Drouin 14 4 0 796 456 | 56 174.56 3 | Wonthaggi 13 5 0 609 387 | 52 157.36
4 | Moe 13 5 0 755 518 52 145.75 4 | Traralgon 1 6 1 675 437 | 46 15446
5 | Maffra 10 7 1 683 614 | 42 111.24 5 | Maffra n 6 1 587 554 | 46 105.96
6 | Leongatha 8 8 2 759 640 36 118.59 6 | Bairnsdale 9 9 0 442 477 36 92.66
7 | Warragul 4 14 |10 439 781 16 56.21 7 | Moe 6 12 |0 474 525 | 24 90.29
8 | Morwell 4 14 |10 399 798 16 50 8 | Morwell 5 13 (0 419 643 | 20 65.16
9 | Traralgon 2 16 | 0 415 750 8 55.33 9 | Warragul 2 16 |0 199 724 8 2749
10 | Wonthaggi 2 16 | 0 386 818 8 4719 10 | Drouin 0 18 |0 208 728 0 28.57
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SHOOTING STAR AWARDS EGEIF_M‘;ZE
Gigpiand

A GRADE

Taylin Gourley Traralgon 603

Stacie Gardiner Drouin 478
Sally Deller Bairnsdale 462
Claire Allison Morwell 456
Bella Hodgson Moe 395
Kylie Proctor Drouin 391
Anna Green Warragul 382
Jaime Rollinson Warragul 362
Georgia Moody Moe 358
Hayley Castle Sale 320

Chelsea Bowman Wonthaggi 315

B GRADE C GRADE

Melissa Burton Warragul 438 Anna Gaw Maffra 652
Courtney Brann Wonthaggi 417 Bree Phoenix Moe 460
Maleah Travers Moe 413 Shauna Anderson Sale 405
Nicole Jennings Traralgon 409 Taylah Marsh-Irwin Drouin 353
Claire Thomas Traralgon 378 Nicole Donelan Traralgon 330
Mikahla Callahan Maffra 376 Kealey Carew Wonthaggi 322
Ellie Pollutro Morwell 345 Bridget Kase Traralgon 315
Nadine Sloan Morwell 299 Kim Weller Warragul 238
Chelsea De Riter Drouin 279 Abbey Tyrrell Drouin 224
Olivia Konstanty Drouin 264 Lani Birkett Wonthaggi 186
17 & UNDER 15 & UNDER
Patty Mclnnes Moe 560 Alahna Arnason Leongatha 408
Hayley Castle Sale 497 Charlotte Ronchi Sale 356
Abbey Pleydell Maffra 399 Brooke De Riter Drouin 394
Traxareq Hanratty Traralgon 375 Chloe Brown Leongatha 282
Jaida Delicato Morwell 380 Mabhli Oldham Maffra 272
Keely Price Leongatha 370 Destiny Mackrell Moe 293
Chelsea Livingstone Traralgon 369 Felicity Tack Wonthaggi 265
Leyla Berry Maffra 334 Stella Fitzsimon Bairnsdale 266
Paige Barr Bairnsdale 289 Ruby Dillon Sale 267
Lily Sharples Wonthaggi 257 Olivia Konstanty Drouin 265
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LEAGUE

A Grade

Year
1990
1991

1992
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997

1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
201

2012

2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

B Grade

Year
1993
1994
1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
2011

2012

2013

2014
2015

2016
2017

2018

38

Premiers Runner-up
Maffra

Traralgon Leongatha
Leongatha Traralgon
Traralgon Maffra
Traralgon Churchill
Traralgon Maffra
Traralgon Maffra
Traralgon Sale
Leongatha Traralgon
Leongatha Traralgon
Maffra Wonthaggi
Maffra Traralgon
Maffra Traralgon
Leongatha Maffra
Leongatha Traralgon
Drouin Traralgon
Warragul Drouin
Drouin Warragul
Drouin Leongatha
Traralgon Drouin
Drouin Leongatha
Drouin Traralgon
Leongatha Sale

Sale Leongatha
Morwell Sale
Traralgon Drouin
Drouin Traralgon
Traralgon Drouin
Premiers Runner-up
Traralgon Maffra

No Competition

No Competition
Bairnsdale Leongatha
Leongatha Traralgon
Leongatha Traralgon
Leongatha Traralgon
Traralgon Wonthaggi
Sale Wonthaggi
Sale Leongatha
Sale Traralgon
Sale Leongatha
Drouin Traralgon
Drouin Traralgon
Drouin Traralgon
Drouin Traralgon
Morwell Traralgon
Morwell Drouin
Traralgon Leongatha
Leongatha Traralgon
Leongatha Morwell
Traralgon Moe
Leongatha Traralgon
Leongatha Maffra
Moe Traralgon
Traralgon Moe
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Third

Morwell
Leongatha
Leongatha
Sale
Maffra
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Sale
Traralgon
Maffra
Leongatha
Garfield
Maffra
Morwell
Morwell
Maffra
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Morwell
Moe
Morwell
Moe
Morwell

Third
Morwell

Traralgon
Sale
Maffra
Sale

Sale
Leongatha
Traralgon
Leongatha
Maffra
Sale
Garfield
Maffra
Morwell
Drouin
Leongatha
Sale
Morwell
Moe
Morwell
Drouin
Traralgon
Leongatha
Morwell

Fourth

Warragul
Maffra
Warragul
Leongatha
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Sale
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Sale
Wonthaggi
Warragul
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Warragul
Morwell
Maffra
Drouin
Wonthaggi
Traralgon
Sale
Morwell
Moe

Fourth

Warragul
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Warragul
Maffra
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Morwell
Traralgon
Leongatha
Sale
Warragul
Leongatha
Leongatha
Traralgon
Morwell
Drouin
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Moe
Morwell
Drouin
Warragul

Fifth

Bairnsdale
Maffra

Garfield
Leongatha
Garfield
Sale
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Drouin
Drouin
Moe
Wonthaggi
Leongatha

Fifth

Sale
Wonthaggi

Warragul
Warragul
Morwell
Moe
Garfield
Sale
Drouin
Maffra
Maffra
Drouin
Wonthaggi
Moe

Sale
Wonthaggi

CGrade

Year Premiers
2000 Leongatha
2001 Leongatha
2002 Morwell
2003 Wonthaggi
2004 Traralgon
2005 Traralgon
2006 Traralgon
2007 Warragul
2008 Leongatha
2009 Morwell
2010 Maffra
20m Traralgon
2012 Traralgon
2013 Traralgon
2014 Traralgon
2015 Bairnsdale
2016 Traralgon
2017 Leongatha
2018 Maffra

17 & Under

Year Premiers
2001 Leongatha
2002 Sale

2003 Sale

2004 Wonthaggi
2005 Drouin
2006 Drouin
2007 Traralgon
2008 Drouin
2009 Sale

2010 Leongatha
20M Leongatha
2012 Sale

2013 Traralgon
2014 Moe

2015 Moe

2016 Moe

2017 Maffra
2018 Maffra

15 & Under

Year Premiers
2005 Traralgon
2006 Warragul
2007 Sale

2008 Sale

2009 Maffra
2010 Traralgon
2011 Traralgon
2012 Sale

2013 Traralgon
2014 Traralgon
2015 Maffra
2016 Maffra
2017 Wonthaggi
2018 Sale

13 & Under

Year Premiers
2005 Warragul
2006 Sale

2007 Leongatha
2008 Traralgon
2009 Traralgon
2010 Sale

201M Traralgon
2012 Traralgon
2013 Traralgon
2014 Maffra
2015 Sale

2016 Bairnsdale
2017 Sale

2018 Sale

Runner-up
Traralgon
Traralgon
Maffra
Traralgon
Maffra
Drouin
Drouin
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Morwell
Morwell
Morwell
Bairnsdale
Morwell
Wonthaggi
Moe
Wonthaggi
Traralgon

Runner-up
Traralgon
Traralgon
Leongatha
Sale
Warragul
Warragul
Drouin
Traralgon
Traralgon
Traralgon
Maffra
Traralgon
Sale
Traralgon
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Traralgon

Runner-up
Sale

Sale
Traralgon
Maffra
Sale
Maffra
Sale
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Morwell
Sale
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Bairnsdale

Runner-up
Drouin
Leongatha
Maffra
Drouin
Sale
Wonthaggi
Sale

Sale
Maffra
Drouin
Wonthaggi
Sale
Bairnsdale
Leongatha

Third

Sale
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Leongatha
Moe

Sale
Warragul
Drouin
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Morwell
Moe
Traralgon
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Wonthaggi

Third
Maffra
Leongatha
Traralgon
Traralgon
Sale

Sale

Sale

Sale
Drouin
Sale

Sale
Wonthaggi
Moe
Maffra
Traralgon
Drouin
Moe
Wonthaggi

Third
Drouin
Traralgon
Warragul
Leongatha
Leongatha
Drouin
Bairnsdale
Wonthaggi
Sale
Bairnsdale
Traralgon
Traralgon
Bairnsdale
Drouin

Third

Moe
Drouin
Sale
Maffra
Leongatha
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Sale
Wonthaggi
Bairnsdale
Maffra
Maffra
Wonthaggi

Fourth
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Traralgon
Leongatha
Leongatha
Leongatha
Moe
Drouin
Moe
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Wonthaggi
Sale
Leongatha
Sale
Traralgon
Drouin

Fourth
Morwell
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Leongatha
Leongatha
Traralgon
Warragul
Leongatha
Warragul
Maffra
Traralgon
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Sale
Maffra
Traralgon
Drouin
Morwell

Fourth
Warragul
Drouin
Moe
Warragul
Traralgon
Sale
Wonthaggi
Maffra
Maffra
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Moe

Sale

Moe

Fourth
Traralgon
Warragul
Moe
Sale
Maffra
Traralgon
Leongatha
Bairnsdale
Bairnsdale
Moe
Traralgon
Leongatha
Traralgon
Maffra

Fifth

Warragul
Garfield
Leongatha
Garfield
Drouin
Traralgon
Drouin
Drouin
Leongatha
Wonthaggi
Moe
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Moe

Fifth

Traralgon
Leongatha
Leongatha
Warragul
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Wonthaggi
Drouin
Maffra
Bairnsdale
Drouin
Wonthaggi
Sale
Moe

Fifth
Moe
Maffra
Leongatha
Traralgon
Warragul
Morwell
Maffra
Drouin
Bairnsdale
Sale
Drouin
Sale
Morwell
Maffra

Fifth
Maffra
Traralgon
Drouin
Traralgon
Drouin
Drouin
Drouin
Maffra
Wonthaggi
Bairnsdale
Leongatha
Moe
Wonthaggi
Traralgon



HONOUR ROLL - NETBALL B&F

Warragul's Renee Cook was a run away winner of the 2018 Hutchison Medal. Cook also won the
GCLC MVP award and the EZPNC MVP in the summer league to round out an amazing 2018.

NETBALL BEST & FAIREST WINNERS

A Grade

Year
1991
1992
1993
1994

1995
1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
20Mm

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

B Grade

Year
1993

Winner

Sarah Ryan (Moe)

Roselba Lapenta (Morwell)
Marissa Pearce (Traralgon)
Marissa Pearce (Traralgon)
Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)
Fiona Healy (Traralgon)
Nicole Hutchison (Traralgon)
Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)
Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)
Kate Love (Sale)

Kate Love (Maffra)

Andrea Pearce (Leongatha)
Carly Lansdowne (Traralgon)
Sarah Bagnall (Maffra) 19
Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)
Serrin Anderson (Maffra)
Stacey O'Brien (Traralgon)
Christie Proctor (Drouin)
Christie Proctor (Drouin)
Stacey O'Brien (Traralgon)
Ebony Mumford (Drouin)
Staci Scott (Maffra)
Caitlyn Morgan (Maffra)
Stacie Proctor (Drouin)
Montana Holmes (Sale)
Stacey O'Brien (Traralgon)
Courtney Garth (Morwell)
Montana Holmes (Moe)
Stacie Gardiner (Drouin)
Renee Cook (Warragul)

Winner
Lea Scott (Traralgon)

1994 & 1995 - No competition

1996
1997
1998
1999
2000
2001
2002
2003

2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009

2010
20Mm
2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Lyndal Gaunt (Bairnsdale)
Alanna Rawlins (Maffra)
Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)
Dora Neilson (Traralgon)
Sarah Hammond (Traralgon)
Helen Emery (Wonthaggi)
Trish Cook (Traralgon)
Danielle Burge (Traralgon)
Sarah Bagnall (Maffra) 19
Nicole Mele (Traralgon)
Alanna Powell (Sale)

Lisa Cumming (Sale)
Nicole Donelan (Traralgon)
Kirsty Dowling (Morwell)
Kate Michaelides (Morwell)

Tayla Robb (Leongatha)

Kate McCarthy (Leongatha)
Kate Govers (Leongatha)
Saskia Heathcote (Moe)
Lisa Shields (Moe)

Kathy Reid (Leongatha)
Tanarly Hood (Maffra)

Kasie Rump (Leongatha)
Carly Mullen-Bianconi (Moe)

Runner-up
Sherrill Roughead (Leongatha)

K. Ranftl (Churchill)

E. Hermans (Churchill)

T. Riseley (Leongatha)
Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)
Lisa Deppler (Traralgon)

Jo Thorson (Leongatha)

Sharon Gieschen (Maffra)

Kate Love (Maffra) & Colleen Wulfers (Moe)
Serrin Anderson & Melanie McLaren (Maffra)
Helen Emery (Wonthaggi)

Serrin Anderson (Maffra)

Rebecca Crick (Traralgon)

Susie Papley (Garfield)
Staci Scott (Maffra)

Kasie Salmon (Leongatha)
Kate Govers (Leongatha)
Ebony Best (Leongatha)

Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)
Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)
Nicola Marriott (Leongatha)

Runner-up

Jo McCaughan (Leongatha)
Lisa Freeman (Sale)

Eric Leman (Warragul)

Rebecca Crick (Tgon) & Melissa Booth (Moe)
Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale)

Jessie Geitz (Leongatha)

Jo Crawford (Sale)

Katie Smith (Traralgon)

Sue Butcher (Maffra)

Lisa Olsen & Sharon Rippon (Drouin)

Lia Olsen (Drouin)

Laura Joyce (Traralgon)

Jaymee Sincock (Drouin) & Rachael Loechel (Tgon)

Kate Duxbury (Traralgon) & Samantha Pearce (Morwell)

Lia Olsen (Drouin) & Alyce Stockdale (Tgon)

Coco Henry (Maffra)

Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)

C Grade

Year

2000
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007

2008
2009
2010
20Mm

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

17 & Under

Year
2001

2002
2003
2004
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
201

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

15 & Under

Year
2005
2006

2007
2008
2009
2010
20Mm

2012

2013

2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

13 & Under

Year
2005
2006
2007
2008
2009
2010
20M

2012
2013
2014
2015
2016
2017
2018

Winner

Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)
Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)
Kate Robson (Morwell)19
Elyse Murray (Sale)

Melanie Walden (Maffra)
Karen Porter (Traralgon)
Samantha Barr (Garfield)
Chloe Dore (Warragul)
Samantha Barr (Garfield)
Breeanna Slattery (Maffra)
Samantha Barr (Garfield)
Kelly Gavin (Warragul)
Loren Ponton (Traralgon)
Brittany Mustoe (Traralgon)
Kelsey Giardina (Morwell)
Emily Donoghue (Morwell)
Keeley Bourke (Traralgon)
Brooke Soulsby (Bairnsdale)
Sarah Edey (Maffra)

Kathy Reid (Leongatha)
Sarah Edey (Maffra)

Winner

Gemma Chrome (Maffra)
Nicole Henry (Traralgon)
Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)
Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)
Alyce Abriola (Wonthaggi)
Caitlyn Morgan (Sale)
Claire Ablett (Warragul)
Julia Allan (Sale)

Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)
Aimee Davidson (Traralgon)
Tayla Egan (Maffra)

Nicola Marriot (Leongatha)
Montana Holmes (Sale)
Jayde Travers (Moe)

Jayde Travers (Moe)

Layla Simmons (Sale)

Faith Biddle (Maffra)

Emma Allman (Maffra)
Leyla Berry (Maffra)

Winner

Hayley Brown (Moe)

Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)
Allison Petrou (Morwell)

Erin Moore (Warragul)

Tina Nguyen (Sale)

Karina Allan (Sale)

Montana Holmes (Sale)
Sarah McCahon (Leongatha)
Molly Edwards (Wonthaggi)
Heidi Bedggood (Sale)
Rebecca Adams ((Bairnsdale)
Livinia Ronchi (Sale)
Shannon Freeman (Traralgon)
Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi)
Emma Allman (Maffra)

Zali Anderson (Wonthaggi)
Olivia Barnett (Sale)

Winner

Netarnya Bergles (Warragul)
Meghan Ablett (Warragul)
Taylor Beck (Drouin)
Maddison Stockdale (Traralgon)
Tessa Fusinato (Warragul)
Sarah McCahon (Leongatha)
Paige Biddle (Maffra)

Eva Lindsay (Wonthaggi)
Meg Bryan (Bairnsdale)
Taylah Brown (Leongatha)
Stacey Gilliam (Leongatha)
Madelaine Galea (Moe)

Lucy McKellar (Drouin)

Zac Mabilia (Wonthaggi)

Gipps'zl'é"n
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Runner-up

Shae'Lee Rigby (Sale)

Rebecca Brain (Sale)

Lindy Butler (Maffra)

Carmel Birkett (Wonthaggi)

W Sperling (Lgatha) S Fleming (Maffra)

Renae Burns (Traralgon)
Emma Davenport (Drouin)

Wendy Sperling (Leongatha)
H. Becker (Tgon), K. Sherriff (M'well)
Jane Harrison (Leongatha)

Loren Ponton (Traralgon)
Jo LePage (Wonthaggi)
Cheree Carney (Moe)

Runner-up
Belinda Flowers (Traralgon)

Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)
Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)
Courtney Blair (Wonthaggi)

Megan Lester (Leongatha)
Kristina Jennings (Traralgon)
Erin Moore (Warragul)
Samantha Pearce (Morwell)
Alice Young (Wonthaggi)

Taylah Brown (Leongatha)

Runner-up
Lucy Monahan (Warragul)

Netarnya Bergles (Warragul)
Brittany Kimmitt (Warragul)
Abbey Kingi (Drouin)

Emily Chapman (Morwell)

Ellie Rose-Coutts (Moe)
Annabelle Williams (Wonthaggi)
Madelaine Galea (Moe)

Runner-up

Emily McCahon (Leongatha)
Sharni Simpson (Moe)

Alice Tyson (Leongatha)
Tahlia Irwin (Morwell)

Nikki Cengia (Wonthaggi)

Chloe Brown (Leongatha)
Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
Abbey Bills (Bairnsdale)
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fﬁp—:;ii TRFM GIPPSLAND LEAGUE - LIFE MEMBERS

Gippsl':\fnd
LEAGUE
TV Trood 1959 R. Meredith 1984 S. Burridge 2005
F Longhurst 1960 J. Hill 1987 B. McKenzie 2005
E Taylor 1962 H.Shoesmith 1987 A. Gravener 2007
K.V Denny 1962 A.Chown 1988 K.Hogan 2007
B.H Wilkinson 1963 G. Giblett 1988 G. Morley 2009
J.H.E Loveland 1963 B. Stanistreet 1989 S.J Sykes 2012
S.G Thomas 1965 J.Coyle 1989 T. Flynn 2016
C. Gamblin 1967 W. Griffiths 1991 P. Carter 2016
J.C Bush 1969 R. Ballingall 1993 N. Meredith
J. Walsh 1970 G. Fixter 1993 J. Hutchison
J. Anderson 1971 R. Morgan 1994 K. Proctor
J. Crameri 1971 J.Heenan 1994 M. Fox
T.L Smith 1972 J. Huxtable 1995 D. Lockwood
A.A Watts 1972 S. Morgan 1996 K. Leeson
B. Rodaughan 1973 T. Lane 1996 G. Tomasetti
C.L Taylor 1973 J. Alvin 1997 B. Doherty
R. Nuske 1974 W. Pleydell 1997 R. Coombs
N. Hanning 1974 B. Quigley 1998
K.McGreedy 1977 T. Hunter 1999
S. Aitken 1977 R. Northe 2000
D. Hemming 1983 A. McGregor 2001
H. Hutchison 1983 C.Soumilas 2002
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